

KEY BUSINESS CONTACTS
IN KENYA



KENYA

EXPORT PROCESSING ZONES AUTHORITY



Copyright 2005

Export Processing Zones Authority
EPZA Administration Building
Athi River EPZ, Viwanda Road
Off Nairobi - Namanga Highway
P.O Box 50563, 00200 Nairobi
Kenya
Tel: 254 45 26421-6
Fax: 254 45 26427
Web: www.epzakenya.com
Email: info@epzakenya.com

For more information contact:

Evelyn Noah
Promotion Executive
Export Processing Zones Authority
EPZA Administration Building
Athi River EPZ, Viwanda Road
Off Nairobi - Namanga Highway
P.O Box 50563, 00200 Nairobi
Kenya
Tel: 254 45 26421-6
Fax: 254 45 26427
Email: enoah@epzakenya.com

Margaret Waithaka
Manager, New Investments Department
Export Processing Zones Authority
EPZA Administration Building
Athi River EPZ, Viwanda Road
Off Nairobi - Namanga Highway
P.O Box 50563, 00200 Nairobi
Kenya
Tel: 254 45 26421-6
Fax: 254 45 26427
Email: mwaithaka@epzakenya.com

Information contained in this report is intended to provide general information to investors. While every care has been taken to ensure the accuracy of this publication, no liability is accepted for any errors or omissions.

All the information in this report is the property of Export Processing Zones Authority – Kenya. Any part from the report may be reprinted or copied in their entirety without permission provided the source is acknowledged.

This report was prepared by:

PKF Consulting Ltd
Kalamu House, Waiyaki Way
P.O.Box 47323 00100, Nairobi
Kenya
Tel: (254-20) 4446616-9
Website: www.klsa.net

International Research Network
4th Floor, Corner Plaza, Westlands
P.O.Box 11445 00400, Nairobi
Kenya
Tel: (254-20) 3741342
Website: www.irn.co.ke



Table of contents

1.INTRODUCTION	1
2.GOVERNMENT MINISTRIES / OFFICES	2
3.FACILITATING, REGULATORY & INDUSTRY BODIES.....	5
4. BANKS & FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS.....	11
5. EPZ Enterprises.....	15
6. SECTORS.....	20
A.APPAREL & TEXTILE SECTOR.....	20
<i>GARMENT MANUFACTURING COMPANIES UNDER EPZ PROGRAM.....</i>	<i>20</i>
<i>GARMENT MANUFACTURERING COMPANIES UNDER MUB SCHEME.....</i>	<i>22</i>
<i>TEXTILE MILLS IN KENYA</i>	<i>23</i>
<i>KENYA COTTON GINNERS.....</i>	<i>25</i>
<i>OTHER TEXTILE RELATED INDUSTRIES UNDER EPZ.....</i>	<i>26</i>
B. BEER & BARLEY SECTOR	27
C.COFFEE SECTOR.....	27
<i>INDUSTRY BODIES</i>	<i>27</i>
<i>COFFEE - ROASTERS & PACKERS.....</i>	<i>28</i>
<i>COFFEE - WAREHOUSE LICENSE HOLDERS.....</i>	<i>28</i>
<i>COFFEE - MANAGEMENT AGENTS CERTIFICATE HOLDERS.....</i>	<i>29</i>
<i>COFFEE - COMMERCIAL MILLERS</i>	<i>30</i>
D. DAIRY SECTOR.....	32
E. FISH & FISH FARMING SECTOR.....	34
<i>INDUSTRY BODIES.....</i>	<i>34</i>
<i>FISH & FISH FARMING - MAIN PLAYERS.....</i>	<i>34</i>
F. GEMSTONES & JEWELERY SECTOR	35
G. GRAIN INDUSTRY	37
<i>SEED COMPANIES.....</i>	<i>38</i>
H. HORTICULTURE SECTOR.....	38
<i>INDUSTRY BODIES.....</i>	<i>38</i>
<i>HORTICULTURE - MAIN PLAYERS</i>	<i>39</i>
I. INFORMATION & COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY SECTOR.....	41
<i>COMMERCIAL VSAT OPERATORS.....</i>	<i>41</i>
<i>GMPCS SERVICE PROVIDERS.....</i>	<i>42</i>
<i>INTERNET SERVICE PROVIDERS.....</i>	<i>42</i>
<i>LEASED CIRCUIT RESALE LICENSEES</i>	<i>43</i>
<i>LOCAL LOOP OPERATORS.....</i>	<i>43</i>
<i>NATIONAL PAYPHONE SERVICE PROVIDERS</i>	<i>43</i>
<i>PAGING SERVICES PROVIDERS</i>	<i>44</i>
<i>PUBLIC DATA OPERATORS.....</i>	<i>44</i>
<i>VALUE ADDED SERVICE PROVIDERS</i>	<i>45</i>
J. MEAT SECTOR.....	45
<i>ANIMAL FEED PRODUCERS</i>	<i>46</i>



K. PHARMACEUTICAL SECTOR.....	46
L.PYRETHRUM SECTOR.....	47
M. SISAL SECTOR.....	48
<i>SISAL AGENTS.....</i>	<i>48</i>
N. SUGAR SECTOR.....	49
O. TEA SECTOR.....	50
<i>INDUSTRY BODIES.....</i>	<i>50</i>
<i>TEA PRODUCERS & MANAGEMENT AGENCIES.....</i>	<i>50</i>
P. VEGETABLE OIL INDUSTRY.....	51
Q. WOOD SECTOR.....	53



1. INTRODUCTION

This directory contains key business contacts in both the public and private sectors in Kenya with particular emphasis on selected sectors that have also been separately profiled under the MIGA FDI Xchange Investor Information Development Program. The program entailed collection, collation, packaging and dissemination of investor relevant information in the categories listed below:

Business Reports:

1. Kenya Country Profile - 2005
2. Doing Business in Kenya - 2005
3. Production Factor Costs in Kenya, 2005

Sector Profiles:

1. Dairy Industry in Kenya, 2005
2. Fishery Industry in Kenya, 2005
3. Gemstones & Jewellery in Kenya, 2005
4. Grain Production in Kenya, 2005
5. Horticulture Industry in Kenya, 2005
6. Kenya's Apparel & Textile Industry, 2005
7. Kenya's ICT Sector, 2005
8. Kenya's Pharmaceutical Industry, 2005
9. Kenya's Pyrethrum Industry, 2005
10. Kenya's Sisal Industry, 2005
11. Kenya's Sugar Industry, 2005
12. Meat Production in Kenya, 2005
13. Tea & Coffee Industry in Kenya, 2005
14. The Kenyan Beer Industry, 2005
15. Vegetable Oil Industry in Kenya, 2005
16. Wood and Wood Products - Kenya, 2005



2. GOVERNMENT MINISTRIES / OFFICES

Ministry/Office	Contact Address
Kenya Government	Websites: www.kenya.go.ke www.statehousekenya.go.ke
Office of the President	Harambee House, Harambee Avenue P.O. Box 30510, 00100 Nairobi, Kenya Tel. 254-20-227411 Website: www.officeofthepresident.go.ke
Office of the Vice President & Ministry of Home Affairs	Jogoo House, "A" Taifa Road P.O. Box 30520, Nairobi, Kenya Tel. 254-20-228411 Fax: 254-20-218811 Website: www.homeaffairs.go.ke
Ministry of Agriculture	Ministry of Agriculture & Rural Development Kilimo House, Cathedral Road P.O. Box 30028 Nairobi, Kenya Tel: 254-20-2718870 Fax: 254-20-2720586 Website: www.agriculture.go.ke
Ministry of Co-operative Development & Marketing	Social Security House (NSSF) Building, Eastern Wing, Block "A", P.O. Box 30547, 00100 Nairobi, Kenya Tel: 254-20-2731531-9 Website: www.co-operative.go.ke
Ministry of East African and Regional Co-operation	Old Treasury Building, Harambee Avenue, 1 st floor P.O. Box 30551, Nairobi, Kenya Tel. 254-20-310310 Fax: 254-20-310365 Website: www.regionalco-op.go.ke
Ministry of Education, Science & Technology	Jogoo House "B", Harambee Avenue P.O. Box 30040, Nairobi, Kenya Tel. 254-20-334411 Email: info@education.go.ke Website: www.education.go.ke
Ministry of Energy	Nyayo House, Kenyatta Avenue P.O. Box 30582, Nairobi, Kenya Tel. 254-20-333551/330048/330502 Fax: 254-20-228314 Website: www.energy.go.ke
Ministry of Environment & Natural Resources	Maji House, Ngong Road P.O. Box 30126, Nairobi, Kenya Tel. 254-20-2716103/229261 Fax: 254-20-2727622 Website: www.environment.go.ke
Ministry of Finance	Treasury Building, Harambee Avenue P.O. Box 30007, Nairobi, Kenya Tel. 254-20-252299 Fax: 254-20-330426



2. GOVERNMENT MINISTRIES / OFFICES

Ministry/Office	Contact Address
	Website: www.treasury.go.ke
Ministry of Foreign Affairs	Old Treasury Building, Harambee Avenue P.O. Box 30551, Nairobi, Kenya Tel. 254-20-334433, 252615 Fax: 254-20-240066,335494 Email: mfapress@nbnet.co.ke Website: www.mfa.go.ke
Ministry of Gender, Sports, Culture & Social Services	NSSF Building, Block "A", Eastern wing P.O. Box 16936, Nairobi, 00100 Nairobi Tel. 254-20-2727980-4 Fax: 254-20-2734417 Website: www.culture.go.ke
Ministry of Health	Afya House, Cathedral Road P.O. Box 30016, Nairobi, Kenya Tel: 254-20-2717077 Fax: 254-20-2713234 Web: www.health.go.ke
Ministry of Immigration & Registration of Persons	Nyayo House P.O. Box 30191, 00100 Nairobi, Kenya Tel: 254-20-222022 Fax: 254-20-220731
Ministry of Information & Communication	Telposta Towers, Kenyatta Ave. P.O. Box 30025, Nairobi Tel. 254-20-221376 Website: www.information.go.ke
Ministry of Justice & Constitutional Affairs	Sheria House, Harambee Avenue P.O. Box 56057, Nairobi, Kenya Tel. 254-20-227461 Website: www.justice.go.ke
Ministry of Labour & Human Resource Development	Social Security House, Bishop Road P.O. Box 40326, 00100 Nairobi, Kenya Tel. 254-20-2729800 Website: www.labour.go.ke
Ministry of Lands & Housing	Ardhi House, Ngong Road P.O. Box 30450, 00100 Nairobi Tel. 254-20-2718050 Fax: 254-20-2721248 Website: www.ardhi.go.ke
Ministry of Livestock & Fisheries Development	Kilimo House, Cathedral Road P.O. Box 30028, Nairobi Tel: 254-20-27118870 Fax: 254-20-2711149 Website: www.livestock.go.ke
Ministry of Local Government	Jogoo House, "A" Taifa Road P.O. Box 30004, Nairobi, Kenya Tel: 254-20-217475 Website: www.localgovernment.go.ke
Ministry of Planning & National	Treasury Building, Harambee Avenue



2. GOVERNMENT MINISTRIES / OFFICES

Ministry/Office	Contact Address
Development	P.O. Box 30007, Nairobi, Kenya Tel: 254-20-252299 Website: www.planning.go.ke
Ministry of Regional Development Authorities	NSSF Building P.O. Box 10280, 00100 Nairobi, Kenya Tel: 254-20-2733745 Fax: 254-20-2737693 Website: www.regional-dev.go.ke
Ministry of Roads & Public Works	Ministry of Works Building, Ngong Road P.O. Box 30260, Nairobi, Kenya Tel: 254-20-2723101, 2723188, 2723155, 2723111-6, 2723135, 2723582/87 Website: www.publicworks.go.ke
Ministry of Tourism & Wildlife	Utalii House, Off Uhuru Highway P.O. Box 30027, Nairobi, Kenya Tel. 254-20-333555, 313010 Fax. 254-20-318045 Website: www.tourism.go.ke
Ministry of Trade & Industry	Telposta Towers, Kenyatta Avenue P.O. Box 30418, 00100 Nairobi, Kenya Tel: 254-20-315001-7, 331030 Fax: 254-20-315011, 213508, 219680 Website: www.tradeandindustry.go.ke
Ministry of Transport	Transcom House, Ngong Road P.O. Box 52692, 00100 Nairobi, Kenya Tel. 254-20-2729200 Email: motc@insightkenya.com Website: www.transport.go.ke
Ministry of Water	Maji House, Ngong Road, P.O. Box 49720, Nairobi, Kenya Tel. 254-20-2716103, 229261 Fax: 254-20-2727622 Website: www.water.go.ke
Public Service Commission	P. O. Box 30095, Nairobi, Kenya Tel: 254-20-223901 Fax: 254-20-214791 Email: psck@treasury.go.ke Website: www.publicservice.co.ke
Electoral Commission	P. O. Box 45371, Nairobi, Kenya Tel: 254-20-222072 Fax: 254-20-219185 Email: eck@nbnet.co.ke Website: www.eck.or.ke
Exchequer and Audit Department	P. O. Box 30084, Nairobi, Kenya Tel: 254-20-342330 Fax: 254-20-311482 Email: cag@kenyaweb.com



2. GOVERNMENT MINISTRIES / OFFICES

Ministry/Office	Contact Address
National Assembly	P. O. Box 41842, Nairobi, Kenya Tel: 254-20-221291 Fax: 254-20-243694 Email: bunge@swiftkenya.com
State Law Office	P. O. Box 40112, Nairobi, Kenya Tel: 254-20-227461
The Judiciary	P. O. Box 30041, Nairobi, Kenya Tel: 254-20-221221 Fax: 254-20-318172 Email: hck-lib@nbnet.co.ke

3. FACILITATING, REGULATORY & INDUSTRY BODIES

Organisation	Contact
Capital Markets Authority (CMA)	Reinsurance Plaza, Taifa Rd, 5 th Floor P.O. Box 748000, 00200 Nairobi Tel: 254-20-221910/221869 Fax: 254-20-216681/228254 Email: corporate@cma.or.ke Website: www.cma.or.ke
Central Bank of Kenya (CBK)	Haile Selassie Ave. P.O. Box 60000, 00200 Nairobi, Kenya Tel: 254-20-226431 Fax: 254-20-340192 Email: info@centralbank.go.ke Website: www.centralbank.go.ke
Central Organisation of Trade Unions	Solidarity Bldg, Rd Gikomba P.O. Box 13000, 00624 Nairobi Tel: 254-20-6761375/77/, 6762695 Email: info@cotu-kenya.org Website: www.cotu-kenya.org
Commissioner of Mines and Geology, Mines and Geology Department, Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources	Maji Hse, Ngong Rd P.O. Box 30126 Nairobi, Kenya Tel: 254-20-2716103/ 229261 Fax: 254-20-2727622, Website: www.environment.go.ke
Communication Commission Kenya (CCK)	Longonot Place, Kijabe Street P.O. Box 14448, Nairobi 00800, Kenya Tel: 254-20-4242000 / 4349111 Fax: 254-20-4451866/4348204 E-mail: info@cck.go.ke Website: www.cck.go.ke
Electricity Regulatory Board	Integrity Centre, Valley Rd P.O. Box 42681-GPO Tel: 254-20-2717627/03/16/31 Fax: 254-20-2717603 Email: erb@africaonline.co.ke



3. FACILITATING, REGULATORY & INDUSTRY BODIES

Organisation	Contact
Export Processing Zones Authority (EPZA)	Administration Building Athi River EPZ, Viwanda Road Off Nairobi - Namanga Highway P.O Box 50563, 00200 Nairobi, Kenya Tel: 254 45 26421-6 Fax: 254 45 26427 Email: info@epzakenya.com Website: www.epzakenya.com
Export Promotion Council (EPC)	Anniversary Towers, 16th Floor University Way P.O. Box 42047 Nairobi, Kenya Tel: 254-20-228534/8/9 Fax: 254-20-218013/228539 Email: chiefexe@epc.or.ke Website: www.cbik.or.ke
Federation of Kenya Employers	Waajiri Hse, Argwings Kodhek Rd P.O. Box 48311, Nairobi 00100, Kenya Tel: 254-20-2721929/ 2721948 Fax: 254-20-2712299/ 2721990
Fresh Produce Exporters Association of Kenya (FPEAK)	New Rehema House, 4th Floor, Rhapta Road, Westlands P.O. Box 40312, Nairobi, Kenya Tel: 254-20-4451488 Fax: 254-20-4451489 Email: info@fpeak.org Web: www.fpeak.org
Horticultural Crops Development Authority (HCDA)	P.O. Box 42601, Nairobi, Kenya Tel: 254-20-827260 Fax: 254-20-827264 Email: hcdamd@wananchi.com
Industrial Promotion Services	IPS Bldg. 11th Flr. Kimathi St. P.O. Box 30500, 00100 Nairobi Tel: 254-20-228026 Fax: 254-20- 214563 Email: ipsofficw@form-net.com
International Crop Research Institute for Semi-Arid Tropics (ICRISAT)	Peponi Grv. Off Peponi Rd P.O. Box 39063, Nairobi Tel: 254-20-521450 Fax: 254-20-521001 Email: icrisat-kenya@cgiar.org
International Livestock Research Institute (ILRI)	Old Naivasha Rd Near Uthiru Shopping Centre P.O. Box 30709, Nairobi GPO Tel: 254-20-352344 Fax 254-20-4223001 Email: ilri@cgiar.org Website: www.ilri.cgiar.org
Investment Promotion Centre (IPC)	National Bank Building, 8 th Floor, Harambee Avenue P.O. Box 55704-00200 Nairobi, Tel: 254-20-2211401-4



3. FACILITATING, REGULATORY & INDUSTRY BODIES

Organisation	Contact
	Fax: 254-20-336663 Email: info@investmentkenya.com Website: www.investmentkenya.com
Kenya Airports Authority	JKIA Airport Embakasi P.O. Box 40087-GPO Tel: 254-20-825414/572/062 Fax 254-20-825068 Email: aakenya@wananchi.com Website: www.aakenya@co.ke
Kenya Association of Manufacturers (KAM)	Mwanzi Rd, Off Peponi Rd, Westlands P.O. Box 30225, Nairobi 00100, Kenya Tel: 254-20-3746005/7, 3746021/22 Fax: 254-20-3746028/30 Email: info@kam.co.ke Website: www.kam.co.ke
Kenya Bureau of Standards (KEBS)	Bellevue Area, Off Mombasa Rd P.O. Box 54974 City Square Fax: 254-20-503293 Tel: 254-20-502210/502211 Email: info@kebs.org Website: www.kebs.org
Kenya Chamber of Mines	P.O. Box 3174-00200 Nairobi, Kenya
Kenya Civil Aviation Authority	Jomo Kenyatta International Airport P.O. Box 30163-00100, Nairobi Tel: 254-20-824557/824002/824084 Fax: 254-20-824716 Email: kcaa@insightkenya.com
Kenya Flower Council	P.O. Box 24856 Nairobi, Kenya Tel/Fax: 254-20-883041 Email: kfc@africaonline.co.ke Web: www.kenyaflowers.co.ke
Kenya Industrial Estates Ltd.	Likoni Rd, Industrial Area P.O. Box 78029 Tel: 254-20-651348/9/51/52/53 Fax: 254-20-534625 Email: kie@nbnet.co.ke
Kenya Industrial Research & Development Institute	Lusaka/Dunga Rd Junction & Kapiti Rd, South C. P.O. Box 30650, 00100 Nairobi Tel: 254-20-535966/84/90 020-504866/504867/609440 Fax: 254-20-540166 Email: kirdi@arcc.co.ke
Kenya Literature Bureau	Bellevue Area, Off Mombasa Rd P.O. Box 30022, 00100 Nairobi Tel: 254-20-608305/6/341196 Fax: 254-20-605600/601474 Email: klb@onlinekenya.com



3. FACILITATING, REGULATORY & INDUSTRY BODIES

Organisation	Contact
Kenya Livestock Marketing Council	P.O. Box 2676, 00200 Nairobi
Kenya Medical Research Institute (KEMRI)	Public Health Labs, Kenyatta National Hospital P.O. Box 54840-02000 Nairobi Tel: 254-20-2722541/42 Fax: 254-20-2720030 Email: kemri-hq@nairobi.mimcom.net Website: www.kemri.org
Kenya National Chamber of Commerce & Industry (KNCCI)	P.O. Box 47024, Nairobi, 00100, Kenya Tel: 254-20-220866/7,334412/3 Fax: 254-20-334293,340664
Kenya Pipeline Co. Ltd	National Bank Building, Harambee Ave. P.O. Box 73442 City SQ., Nairobi Tel: 254-20-335666/67/95/96 Fax: 254-20-331683
Kenya Plant Health Inspectorate Service (KEPHIS)	Waiyaki Way P.O. Box 49592, 00100 GPO Nairobi, Kenya Tel: 254-20-884545/882308/882933 Fax: 254-20-882265 Email: kephis@nbnet.co.ke Website: www.kephis.org
Kenya Ports Authority (KPA)	P.O. Box 95009 Mombasa, Kenya Tel: 254-41-312211, 220255 Fax: 254-41-311867 Email: md@kpa.co.ke; info@kpa.co.ke Website: www.kenya-ports.com
Kenya Railways Co. Ltd	Haile Selassie Ave. P.O. Box 30121 City Square, Nairobi Tel: 254-20-221211/ 332611/ 335160 Fax: 254-20-340049/224156
Kenya Reinsurance Co.	Re-insurance Plaza, 15 th Floor Taifa Rd P.O. Box 30271, 00100 Nairobi, Kenya Tel: 254-20-240188 Fax: 254-20-339161 Email: kenyare@kenyare.com Website: www.kenyare.co.ke
Kenya Revenue Authority (KRA)	Times Towers Bldg., Harambee Ave. P.O. Box 48240, 00100 GPO Nairobi, Kenya. Tel: 254-20-310900/315553 Email: info@kra.go.ke Website: www.kra.go.ke
Kenya Roads Board	Kenya Re Towers, Off Ragati Rd P.O. Box 73718, 00200 Nairobi Tel: 2722865/66/68 Mobile: 254722203418 Email: krb@kroadsboard.go.ke



3. FACILITATING, REGULATORY & INDUSTRY BODIES

Organisation	Contact
Kenya Seed Company Ltd	Utumishi Hse, Kijabe Street P.O. Box 40042 GPO, Nairobi Tel: 254-20-215066/7/215083 Fax: 254-20-332219 Email: simlaw@form-net.com
Kenya Society of Sugarcane Technologists (KSSCT)	P.O. Box 1681, Kisumu Tel: 254-057-41821 Fax: 254-057-22031
Kenya Sugar Board	Sukari Plaza, Off Waiyaki Way P.O. Box 51500-00200, Nairobi Tel: 254-20-631880/ 642/ 697/ 767/ 762 Fax: 254-20-630853 Email: ksb@africaonline.co.ke
Kenya Sugar Research Foundation (KESREF)	Kibos Headquarters P.O. Box 44, Kisumu Tel: 254-57-43672/43812 Fax: 254-57-23649 Email: kesref@swiftkisumu.com
Kenya Tourist Board (KTB)	P.O. Box 30630, Nairobi 00100, Kenya Tel: 254-20-2711262 Fax: 254-20-2719925 Email: info@kenyatourism.org Website: www.magicalkenya.com
Kenya Tourist Development Corporation (KTDC)	Utalii Hse, 11 th Floor P.O. Box 42013, GPO Nairobi (00100), Kenya Tel: 254-20-229751- 4, 223488, 330820-6 Fax: 254-20-227815 Email: info@ktdc.co.ke Website: www.ktdc.co.ke
Kenya Wildlife Services	Langata Rd. P.O. Box 40241, Nairobi, Kenya Tel: 254-020-600800/602345 Fax: 254-020-505866/501752 Email: kws@kws.org Website: www.kws.org
Kisumu City Council	P.O. Box 105 Kisumu Tel: 254-57-43441/42634
Mombasa City Council	P.O. Box 90440 Mombasa Tel: 254-41-2311263/2311264
Nairobi City Council	City Hall, City Hall Way P.O. Box 30075 Nairobi Tel: 254-20-228242 / 344316 / 222181
Nairobi Goldsmith Association	P.O. Box 39437, Nairobi, Kenya
Nairobi Stock Exchange (NSE)	1 st Floor, Nation Centre, Kimathi House P.O. Box 43633, 00100 Nairobi, Kenya Tel: 254-20-230692 Fax: 254-20-224200 Email: info@nse.co.ke



3. FACILITATING, REGULATORY & INDUSTRY BODIES

Organisation	Contact
	Website: www.nse.co.ke
National Aids Control Council	6 th Floor, Chancery Building, Valley Rd P.O. Box 61307, City Square Nairobi Tel: 254-20-2715127 /2711261/249047 Fax: 254-20-2711072/ 2711231 Website: www.nacc.or.ke
National Cereals and Produce Board (NCPB)	Head Office - Nafaka House Machakos Rd., Industrial Area P. O. Box 30586, Nairobi, Kenya Tel: 254-20-536028 Fax: 254-20-54224 Email: cereals@africaonline.co.ke
National Hospital Insurance Fund	NHIF Building P.O. Box 30443, 00100 Nairobi Tel: 254-20-2723255/6, 2714820 Email: info@nhif.or.ke Website: www.nhif.or.ke
National Social Security Fund	NSSF Bldg. Bishops Rd. P.O. Box 30599, Nairobi 00100, Kenya Tel: 254-20-2729911/2710552 Fax: 254-20-2727882
Pharmacy and Poisons Board	P.O. Box 27663, 00100 Nairobi, Kenya Tel: 254-20-2721937/2716905 Fax: 254-20-2720584/2713750 Email: info@pharmacyboardkenya.com Website: www.pharmacyboardkenya.org
Postal Corporation of Kenya	Posta Road, Off. Kenyatta Ave. P.O. Box 34567 Nairobi, Kenya Tel: 254-20-243434 Email: customercare@posta.co.ke Website: www.posta.co.ke
Pyrethrum Board of Kenya (PBK)	P.O. Box 420, Nakuru Tel: 254-37-211567-72 Fax: 254-37-210466/ 214201/ 45274, Email: marketing@kenya-pyrethrum.com Website: www.kenya-pyrethrum.com
Retirement Benefits Authority (RBA)	Rahimtulla Tws. 13th Flr. Upper Hill Rd. P.O. Box 57733, Nairobi Tel: 254-20-2710340/2728606 Fax: 254-20-2710330 Email: info@rba.go.ke Website: www.rba.go.ke
Telkom Kenya Ltd.	Telposta Towers, Kenyatta Ave. P.O. Box 30301, 00100 Nairobi GPO, Kenya Tel: 254-20-3232000 Fax: 254-20-251071 Website: www.telkom.co.ke



4. BANKS & FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Institution	Contact Address	Location
African Banking Corporation Ltd	P.O. Box 45452, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-223922 Fax: 254-020-222437 Email: headoffice@abcthebank.com Web: www.abcthebank.com	ABC Bank, Mezzanine Floor, Koinange Street
Akiba Bank Ltd	P.O. Box 49584 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-331709, 218360/ 1, 249633/4 Fax: 254-020-225694 Email: admin@akibabank.com Web: www.akibabank.com	Fedha Towers Muindi Mbingu St. Nairobi
Barclays Bank of Kenya Ltd	P.O. Box 30120, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-332230/ 210577 Fax: 254-020-213915 Email: info@barclays.com Web: barclays.com	Barclays Plaza Loita Street
Bank of Baroda (K) Ltd	P.O. Box 30033 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-227869 Fax: 254-020-333089 Email: md.Kenya@bankofbaroda.com Web: www.bankofbaroda.com/kenya.asp	Bank of Baroda Building , Tom Mboya / Mandlane Street
Bank of India	P.O. Box 30246 - 00100 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-221414-7 Fax: 254-020-229462 Email: boi@calva.com	Kenyatta Avenue
Capital Markets Authority	P.O. Box 748000-00200 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-221910/221869 Fax: 254-020-216681 Email: corporate@cma.or.ke Website: www.cma.or.ke	Re-Insurance Plaza Taifa Rd.
Central Bank of Kenya	P.O. Box 60000, Nairobi Kenya Tel: 254-020-226431/246000 Email: info@centralbank.go.ke Website: www.centralbank.go.ke	Central Bank Bldg.
CFC Bank Ltd	P.O. Box 72833 - 00200 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-3752900-4, 3741861 Fax: 254-020-3752905/7	CFC Centre Chiromo Rd Westlands
Charterhouse Bank Ltd	P.O. Box 43252 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-242246 Fax: 254-020-219058/ 223060 Email: info@charterhouse-bank.com	Longonot Place 6th Floor, Kijabe Street
Chase Bank (K) Ltd	P.O. Box 28987, 00200 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-244035/245611 Fax: 254-020-246334 Email: info@chasebank.co.ke	Prudential Ass. Building 6th Flr, Wabera Street
Citibank N.A	P.O. Box 30711 - 00100 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-2711221, 222248 Fax: 245-020-2714810/1	Citibank House Upper Hill Road
City Finance Bank Ltd	P.O. Box 22741 - 00400 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-224238/9, 210338/9 Fax: 254-020-335386 Email: cbf@saamnet.com	Unity House Koinange Street



4. BANKS & FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Institution	Contact Address	Location
Commercial Bank of Africa Ltd	P.O. Box 30437 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-228881 Fax: 254-020-335827 Email: cba@cba.co.ke Website: www.cba.co.ke	Wabera Street
Consolidated Bank of Kenya Ltd	P.O. Box 51133 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-340551, 340836, 340920 Fax: 254-020-340213 Email: headoffice@consolidated-bank.com Website: www.consolidated-bank.com	Consolidated Bank House Koinange Street
Co-operative Bank of Kenya Ltd	P.O. Box 48231 - 00100 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-32076100 Fax: 254-020-219821/ 227747 Email: coopbankmd@form-net.com Web: www.co-opbank.co.ke	Co-operative House
Credit Agricole Indosuez	P.O. Box 69562 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-211175 Fax: 254-020-214166/211477 Email: cai.kenya@ke.ca-indosuez.com	Re-Insurance Plaza Taifa Road
Credit Bank Ltd	P.O. Box 61064, Nairobi Tel: 222300/222317/220789 Fax: 254-020-216700 Email: cblnbi@creditbankltd.com	Ground Flr Mercantile Hse Koinange Street
Delphis Bank Ltd	P.O. Box 44080 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-228461/2, 221875 /222076 Fax: 254-020-219469 Email: delphiskenya@connect.co.ke	Finance house Koinange Street
Development Bank of Kenya Ltd	P.O. Box 30483 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-340426/340401-3/340198 Fax: 254-020-338426 Email: dbk@africaonline.co.ke	Finance House Loita Street
Diamond Trust Bank (K) Ltd	P.O. Box 61711 - 00200 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-210988/83 (20 Lines) Fax: 254-020-336836 Email: user@dtbkenya.co.ke	Nation Centre 8th Floor Kimathi Street.
Dubai Bank Kenya Ltd	P.O. Box 11129 - 00400 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-330562-5 Fax: 254-020-245242 Email: info@dubaibank-kenya.com	I C E A Building Kenyatta Avenue
Equatorial Commercial Bank Ltd	P.O. Box 39566 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-331122/ 338398/ 221114 Fax: 254-020-332606 Email: ecd@saamnet.com	Sasini House Loita Street
Equity Bank Limited	P.O. Box 75104 - 00200 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-2736620 Fax: 254-020-2737276 Email info@ebsafrica.co.ke Website: www.ebsfrica.com	Head Office, NHIF Building, 14th Floor



4. BANKS & FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Institution	Contact Address	Location
Fidelity Commercial Bank Ltd	P.O. Box 34886 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-242348/244187 Fax: 254-020-243389 Email: customerservice@fidelitybankkenya.com	I.P.S. Building 7th Floor Kimathi Street
Fina Bank Ltd	P.O. Box 20613 - 00200 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-240798/337002 Fax: 254-020-337082 Email: banking@finabank.com Website: www.finabank.com	Fina House Kimathi Street
First American Bank of Kenya Ltd	P.O. Box 30691 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-2710455/6, 2719877 Fax: 254-020-2714511 Email: fabk@saamnet.com	First American Bank Centre Nyerere Road Nairobi
Giro Commercial Bank	P.O. Box 46739 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-330129/2, 17776 Fax: 254-020-336991/210679 Email: gcbl@swiftkenya.com	Giro House Kimathi Street
Guardian Bank Ltd	P.O. Box 67681 - 00200 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-226771/4, 860548/9 Fax: 254-020-216633/861393 Email: moiavenue@guardianbank.com Website: viewpark@guardianbank.com	Main Branch Moi Avenue
Habib Bank A.G. Zurich	P.O. Box 30584 - 00100 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-334984-5 Email: habibbank@form-net.com	National House Koinange Street
Imperial Bank	P.O. Box 44905 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-2719617/31/52 342380/73-75 Fax: 254-020-2719705/498, 250137 Email: impbank@iconnet.co.ke	Bunyala Rd Upper Hill
Industrial Development Bank	P.O. Box 44036 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-337079 Fax: 254-020-334594 Email: bizcare@ibdkenya.com	National Bank Bldg Harambee Avenue
Investment and Mortgages Bank	P.O. Box 30238 00100 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-246552/9, 2711986 Fax: 254-020-713757/212947 Email: invest@imbank.co.ke Website: www.imbnk.com	I & M Bank Towers 2nd Ngong Avenue
Kenya Commercial Bank	P.O. Box 53290 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-339441/ 3, 339446/9 Fax: 254-020-336422/338037 Email: kcbhq@kcb.co.ke Website: www.kcb.co.ke	Kencom House Moi Avenue
K-Rep Bank Ltd	P.O. Box 39312/ 25363 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-571511, 573236/45/67 Fax: 254-020-573178/711645 Email: registry@k-repbank.com Website: www.k-repbank.com	Naivasha Rd, Riruta



4. BANKS & FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Institution	Contact Address	Location
Middle East Bank	P.O. Box 47387 00100 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-723120 Fax: 254-020-336182 Email: mebkenya@nb.co.ke	Mebank Tower, Milimani Rd, Nairobi
Nairobi Stock Exchange	P.O. Box 43633, Nairobi, Kenya Tel: 254-020-230692 Fax: 254-020--224200 Email: info@nse.co.ke Website: www.nse.co.ke	Nation Center 1st Flr. Kimathi St.
National Bank of Kenya Ltd	P.O. Box 72866, 00100 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-226471/8 Fax: 254-020-330784 Email: info@nationalbank.co.ke Website: www.nationalbank.co.ke	National Bank Bldg Harambee Avenue
National Industrial Credit Bank Ltd	P.O. Box 44599 00100 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-2718200/2718189 Fax: 254-020-2888505/13 Email: info@nicbank.com	NIC House Masaba Rd
Paramount Universal Bank	P.O. Box 14001 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-4449258 Fax: 254-020-449265 Email: pbi.bank@africaonline.co.ke	Sound Plaza Bldg Westlands
Prime Bank	P.O. Box 43825 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-4203000, 4203111 Fax: 254-020-4451247 Email: headoffice@primebank.co.ke	Riverside Drive
Southern Banking Corp. Ltd	P.O. Box 66171 Or 11666 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-220939/220948 Fax: 254-020-246309/221338 Email: admin@ho.southern-credit.com	Off Muranga Road
Stanbic Kenya Ltd	P.O. Box 30550 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-335888/332805 Fax: 254-020-229287/246186/330227 Email: stanbic@africaonline.co.ke Website: www.stanbic.co.ke	Stanbic Bank Building Kenyatta Avenue
Standard Chartered Bank (K) Ltd	P.O. Box 30003 00100 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-320200/331210/3209300 Fax: 254-020-214086/223380 Email: mds.office@ke.standardchartered.com	Stanbank House Moi Avenue
Trans-national Bank (K) Ltd	P.O. Box 34353-00100 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-224234/6, 339201/4, 339223/5 Fax: 254-020-339227 Email: tnbi@form-net.com	Trasnational Plaza Mama Ngina St
Victoria Commercial Bank	P.O. Box 41114-00100 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-2719499, 2719815, 2710271, Fax: 254-020-2715857 Email: victoria@vicbank.com	Victoria Towers Kilimanjaro Avenue Upper Hill



4. BANKS & FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Institution	Contact Address	Location
World Bank Group (IBRD, IFC, MIGA)	P.O. Box 30577, Nairobi 00100, Kenya Tel: 254-020-260300/260400 Fax: 254-020-260380/2720612 Website: www.worldbank.org	Hill Park Bldg. Upper Hill Rd.

5. EPZ ENTERPRISES

Enterprise	Contact Address	Location
Al-borj Kenya EPZ Ltd	P.O. Box 1139, 00606 Nairobi Tel: 254-20-8561962 Fax: 254-20-856192 Email: alborj-kenya@al-borj.com	Rafiki EPZ, Nairobi
Alltex EPZ Ltd	P.O. Box 30500, 00100 Nairobi Tel: 254-45-22953 Fax: 254-20-26163 Email: general@alltexepz.com	Athi River EPZ
Apex Apparels EPZ Ltd	P.O. Box 661 Village Market, Nairobi Tel: 254-20-8560505/8560214 Fax: 254-20-8560767 Email: info@apexapparelskenya.com	Indigo EPZ Nairobi
Ashton Apparel EPZ Ltd.	P.O. Box 43371, Mombasa Tel: 254-41-434251/ 435439 Fax: 254-41-435436 Email: Admin@Ashton-Apparel.com	Ashton EPZ, Mombasa
Baraka Apparel EPZ Ltd	P.O. Box 9959, 00100 Nairobi Tel: 254-20-652076-89 Fax: 254-20-652077/78/ 74530 Email: baraka@barakaapparel.com	Unique Sun Apparels EPZ, Nairobi
Blue Bird Garments (K) EPZ Ltd	P.O. Box 81034, Mombasa Tel: 254-41-434872 Fax: 254-41-434881 Email: bluebird@bluebirdkenya.com	Kingorani EPZ, Mombasa
Blue Sky Films EPZ Ltd	P O Box 43832, Nairobi Tel: 254-20-8562078 Fax: 254-20-8563618/574164 Email: bluesky@africaonline.com	Rafiki EPZ, Nairobi
California Link EPZ Ltd	P.O. Box 86198, Mombasa Tel: 254-41-435086/7 Fax: 254-41-433342 Email: ravi@califolink.com	Kingorani EPZ, Mombasa
Cybel Agric EPZ Ltd	P.O. Box 48385, Nairobi Tel: 254-20-223369, 210776 Fax: 254-20-241680/9	Athi River EPZ
De La Rue Currency & Security print EPZ Ltd	P.O. Box 38622, 00623 Nairobi Tel: 254-20-860085/6 Fax: 254-20-860787 Email: RonFeenan@ke.delarue.com	De La Rue EPZ, Nairobi



5. EPZ ENTERPRISES

Enterprise	Contact Address	Location
E.A. Gas EPZ Ltd	P O Box 30930, Mombasa Tel: 254-41-824980, 221216/216400 Fax: 254-41-824982 Email: sovereign@kenyaweb.com	E.A. Gas EPZ, Mombasa
E.A Molasses EPZ Ltd	P.O. Box 86562, Mombasa Tel: 254-41-224910/312606 Fax: 254-41-213447/340266 Email: vayani@form-net.com	E.A. Molasses EPZ, Mombasa
Earth Oil Kenya Proprietary EPZ Ltd	P O Box 76618, Yaya Centre, Nairobi Tel: 254-45-26348/ 891346 Email: wayne.barratt@earthoil.com	Athi River EPZ
ET Elasto Tech EPZ Ltd	P O Box 99172, Mombasa Tel: 254-41-433928 Fax: 254-41-432921 Email: lakhani@swiftmombasa.com	Kipevu EPZ, Mombasa
Film Studios EPZ Ltd.	P.O. Box 21393, Nairobi Tel. 254-20-572198/573221/3/4/5 Fax: 254-20--571765 Email: filmstud@africaonline.co.ke	Athi River EPZ
Forum International EPZ Ltd.	P.O. Box 81579, Mombasa Tel: 254-41-435298 Fax: 254-41-434866 Email: forum@swiftmombasa.com	Kapric EPZ, Mombasa
Friends & Partners EPZ Ltd	P O Box 27768-00506, Nairobi Tel: 254-45-26101/2 Fax: 254-45-26162 Email: friends_partners@wananchi.com	Athi River EPZ
Global Apparels (K) EPZ Ltd.	P.O. Box 322, Athi River Tel: 254-45-22575 Mobile: (0722) 713524/846555 Fax: 254-45-22452 Email: info@global.co.ke	Athi River EPZ
Golden Light EPZ Ltd.	P.O. Box 14616, Nairobi Tel: 254-20-3747596, 045-20299 Fax: 254-20-3747730 Email: goldbell@nbi.ispkenya.com	Athi River Zone
Indu Farm EPZ Ltd.	P.O. Box 42564, 00100 Nairobi Tel: 254-20-352362/550215-7 Fax: 254-20-550220 Email: info@indu-farm.com	Sameer Industrial Park, Nairobi
Insight Digital Graphics EPZ Ltd.	P.O. Box 45521, 00100 Nairobi Tel: 254-20-8562139/202192 Fax: 254-20-8561773 Email: admin@insight-digital.com	Rafiki EPZ, Nairobi
Insta Products EPZ Ltd.	P.O. Box 1231, 00606 Sarit Centre, Nairobi Tel: 254-45-20318/22961/2 Fax: 254-45-22357 Email: info@insta.co.ke	Athi River EPZ
Ivee Aqua EPZ Ltd.	P.O. Box 47536, Nairobi Tel: 254-45-22580/1 Fax: 254-45-22581	Athi River EPZ



5. EPZ ENTERPRISES

Enterprise	Contact Address	Location
	Email: iveeaqua@clubinternetk.com	
JAR Kenya EPZ Ltd	P.O. Box 78788, 00507 Nairobi Tel: 254-20--532040/ 532050/ 540058 Fax: 254-20-532090/ 540057 Email: info@jarkenya.com	Sameer Industrial Park, Nairobi
Kapric Apparels EPZ Ltd.	P.O. Box 81579, Mombasa Tel: 254-41-432609/626 Fax: 254-41-434438 Email: sysop@kapric.com	Kapric EPZ, Mombasa
Kencall EPZ Ltd	P O Box 27507, 00506 Nairobi Tel: 254-20-553722/3/5 Fax: 254-20-553674 Email: info@kencall.com	Sameer Industrial Park, Nairobi
Kenya Fluorspar EPZ Ltd	P.O. Private Bag, Eldoret Tel: 254-53-22460/1, 020-565373/560619 Fax: 254-53-22414 Email: info@kenyafluorspar.co.ke	Kenya Fluorspar EPZ, Eldoret
Kenya Knit Garments EPZ Ltd	P.O. Box 87789, Mombasa Tel: 254-41-221230/ 223008/ 222849 Fax: 254-41-221188 Email: kenya@honjen.com	Mazeras EPZ, Mazeras
Kenya Marine Contractors EPZ Ltd.	P.O. Box 94022, Mombasa Tel: 254-41-316776/7 Fax: 254-41-314096 Email: bcapel@africaonline.co.ke	Comarco Properties EPZ, Mombasa
Kenya Vegext EPZ Ltd	P.O. Box 1188, 00606 Nairobi Tel: 254-20-650199, 045-22870/940/1 Fax: 254-20—553650 Email: kenyavegext@wananchi.com	Athi River EPZ
Kevroe Plastics EPZ Ltd	P.O. Box 198, Karen 00502, Nairobi Tel/Fax: 254-20-883004/5, 041-433403 Fax: 254-20-882400 Email: Kevin@kevroe.com	Milstar EPZ, Mombasa
LNC Apparels (K) EPZ Ltd	P O Box 538, Athi River Tel: 254-45-22080/3 Fax: 254-45-22081	Athi River EPZ
Logistic Container Center Mombasa EPZ Ltd.	P.O. Box 89256, Mombasa Tel: 254-41-228955 Fax: 254-41-228031 Email: general@lccm.co.ke	Comarco Properties EPZ, Mombasa
Maximus EPZ Ltd	P.O. Box 2383, Mombasa Tel: 254-41-200778/226317/434336 Fax: 254-41-220778/228614 Email: maximus@jambomail.com	Kapric EPZ, Mombasa
Mega Garments Industries (K) EPZ Ltd	P.O. Box 41673, Mombasa Tel: 254-41-432979/586 Fax: 254-41-432980/433057 Email: info@megagarments.com	M.J.P. EPZ, Mombasa



5. EPZ ENTERPRISES

Enterprise	Contact Address	Location
Middle East Texaco EPZ Ltd	P.O. Box 99756, Mombasa' Tel: 254-41-3433798 Fax: 254-41-3433798 Email: metkenya@africaonline.co.ke	Kapric EPZ, Mombasa
Mirage Fashion Wear EPZ Ltd	P.O. Box 538, Athi River Tel: 254-45-22080/3 Fax: 254-45-22081 Email: mirage@mirage-kenya.co.ke	Athi River EPZ
MRC Nairobi EPZ Ltd.	P.O. Box 513, Athi River Tel: 254-45-22780/1/778/790 Mobile:(254-733)812845/637100 Fax: 254-45-22784 Email: chandra@mrcnairobi.com	Athi River EPZ
Newland EPZ Ltd	P.O. Box 13784, 00800 Nairobi Tel/Fax: 254-20-8561937 Email: newland@nbi.ispkenya.com	Rafiki EPZ, Nairobi
Nodor Kenya EPZ Ltd.	P.O. Box 659, Athi River Tel: 254-45-22710 Fax: 254-45-22692 Email: nodor@africaonline.co.ke	Athi River EPZ
Norbrook Africa EPZ Ltd.	P.O. Box 404, Athi River Tel: 254-45-22565/7 Fax: 254-45-22566 Email: norbrook@africaonline.co.ke	Athi River EPZ
Nutro Manufacturing EPZ Ltd	P.O. Box 10100, 00100 Nairobi Tel: 254-45-26205/6/7 Fax: 254-45-26208 Email: info@nutro.co.ke	Athi River EPZ
Oil Tanking EPZ Ltd	P.O. Box 10278, 00100 Nairobi Tel: 254-20-2729195/ 2724414, 041-230072 Fax: 254-20-2715209, 041-230072 Email: Thierry.marmouget@engenke.com	E.A. Molasses EPZ, Mombasa
Penguin Paper & Book Co. EPZ Ltd	P.O. Box 85382, GPO Mombasa Tel: 254-41-3434302/3434609 Fax: 254-41-3434302 Email: penguinpaper@wananchi.com	Penguin Paper EPZ, Mombasa
Plastex EPZ Ltd	P.O. Box 1461, Mombasa Tel: +254-20-823513-6 Fax: +254-20-823927 Email: info@plastexepz.com	Plastex EPZ, Mombasa
Plastic Compounders EPZ Ltd.	P.O. Box 89461, Mombasa Tel: 254-41-803318/ 802219, 435035 Fax: 254-41-435032/ 020-862594 Email: info@polymer.co.ke	Miritini Industrial Park, Mombasa
Pontact Productions EPZ Ltd	P.O. Box 64918-00620, Nairobi Tel: 254-20-8562386 Fax: 254-20-8562133 Email: pontactepz@mitsuminet.com	Rafiki EPZ, Nairobi
Premium Machinery Distributors EPZ Ltd.	P.O. Box 32266, 00600 Nairobi Tel: 254-20-8562386/805	Rafiki EPZ, Nairobi



5. EPZ ENTERPRISES

Enterprise	Contact Address	Location
	Fax: 254-20-8562133 Email: pmd@nbi.ispkenya.com	
Protex EPZ Ltd.	P.O. Box 504, Athi River Tel: 254-45-22345 Fax: 254-45-22344 Email: protex@skyweb.co.ke	Athi River EPZ
Rising Sun (K) EPZ Ltd.	P.O. Box 428, Athi River Tel: 254-45-20047/49/70 Fax: 254-45-200101 Email: risingsun@risingsunkenya.com	Athi River EPZ
Rolex Garments EPZ Ltd.	P.O. Box 10, Athi River Tel: 254-45-22039/1 Mobile 254-722-393585/ 528997 Fax: 254-45-22139 Email: rolex@clubinternetk.com	Athi River EPZ
Rosavie EPZ Ltd	P.O. Box 30429, 00100 Nairobi Tel: 254-20- 828009/ 10, 650286 Fax: 254-20-650285 Email: rosavie@africaonline.co.ke	Sameer Industrial Park, Nairobi
Rupa Cotton Mills EPZ Ltd.	P.O. Box 5050, Eldoret Tel: 254-45-22799/ 20065 Fax: 254-45-22143 Email: factory@kenknit.com	Athi River EPZ
Sahara Stitch EPZ Ltd.	P.O. Box 43832, 00100 Nairobi Tel: 254-20-8560843/ 894/970 Fax: 254-20-8561377 Email: saharastitch@vaiani.com	Rafiki EPZ, Nairobi
Senior Best Garments EPZ Ltd	P.O. Box 93351, Mombasa Tel: 254-41-3433889/8 Fax: 254-41-3433883/3434389 Email: senior.best@wananchi.com	Zois EPZ, Mombasa
Shipmarc EPZ Ltd.	P.O. Box 99543, 80107 Mombasa Tel: 254-41-229241/2/3, 316776/07 Fax: 254-41-221390 Email: info@shipmarckenya.com	Comarco Properties EPZ, Mombasa
Shin Ace Garments (K) EPZ Ltd.	Box 87337, Mombasa Tel: 254-41-3434845 Fax: 254-41-3434312 Email: shin.ace@swiftmombasa.com	Emirates EPZ, Kwa Jomvu, Mombasa
Sin Lane (K) EPZ Ltd.	P.O. Box 87337, Mombasa Tel: 254-41-3433833, 3434112 Fax: 254-41-3433840 Email: sinlane@swiftmombasa.com	Emirates EPZ, Changamwe, Mombasa
Sinolink Kenya Garment Manufacturing EPZ Ltd	P.O. Box 83218, Mombasa Tel: 254-41-3434238/ 279 Fax: 254-41-3434231 Email: Kenya@sinolinkepz.com	Kingorani EPZ, Mombasa
Supreme Plastics (Africa) EPZ Ltd	P.O. Box 2816, 80100 Mombasa Tel: 254-41-432159 Email: somji@supremeafrica.com	Kipevu EPZ, Mombasa
Tex Care Africa EPZ Ltd.	P.O. Box 93410, Mombasa Tel: 254-041-434362	Kapric EPZ, Mombasa



5. EPZ ENTERPRISES

Enterprise	Contact Address	Location
	Fax: 254-41-433175 Email: texcare@ikenya.com	
Twin Leaves EPZ Ltd.	P.O. Box 88999, Mombasa Tel: 254-41-229021/ 316675/228155 Fax: 254-41-316519 Email: twinleaves@tanjal.co.ke	Twin Leaves EPZ, Mombasa
United Aryan EPZ Ltd.	P.O. Box 126 Village Market, Nairobi Tel: 254-20-861950/1/2 Fax: 254-20-861915/53 Email: amit@unitedaryan.net	Indigo EPZ, Nairobi
Upan Wasana EPZ Ltd.	P.O. Box 16730, 00620 Nairobi Tel: 254-20-8560962/3, 803063, 802073 Fax: 254-20-8562749 Email: kumar@upanwasana.com	Upan Wasana EPZ, Nairobi
Wildlife Works EPZ Ltd	P.O. Box 310, Voi Tel: 254-43-30062/ 2530 Fax: 254-43-30062 Email: info@wildlife-works.com	Wildlife Works EPZ, Maungu, Voi
YKK Kenya EPZ Ltd	P.O. Box 16455, Mombasa Tel: 254-41-3432101 Fax: 254-41-3435076 Email: ykk@ikenya.com	Kapric EPZ, Mombasa

6. SECTORS

A. APPAREL & TEXTILE SECTOR

GARMENT MANUFACTURING COMPANIES UNDER EPZ PROGRAM

Company	Contact Address	Location
Alltex EPZ Ltd	P.O. Box 30500, 00100 Nairobi Tel: 254-45-22953 Fax: 254-20-26163 Email: general@alltexepz.com	Athi River EPZ
Apex Apparels EPZ Ltd	P.O. Box 661 Village Market, Nairobi Tel: 254-20-8560505/8560214 Fax: 254-20-8560767 Email: info@apexapparelskenya.com	Indigo EPZ Nairobi
Ashton Apparel EPZ Ltd.	P.O. Box 43371, Mombasa Tel: 254-41-434251/ 435439 Fax: 254-41-435436 Email: Admin@Ashton-Apparel.com	Ashton EPZ, Mombasa
Baraka Apparel EPZ Ltd	P.O. Box 9959, 00100 Nairobi Tel: 254-20-652076-89 Fax: 254-20-652077/78/ 74530 Email: baraka@barakaapparel.com	Unique Sun Apparels EPZ, Nairobi



Blue Bird Garments (K) EPZ Ltd	P.O. Box 81034, Mombasa Tel: 254-41-434872 Fax: 254-41-434881 Email: bluebird@bluebirdkenya.com	Kingorani EPZ, Mombasa
California Link EPZ Ltd	P.O. Box 86198, Mombasa Tel: 254-41-435086/7 Fax: 254-41-433342 Email: ravi@califolink.com	Kingorani EPZ, Mombasa
Global Apparels (K) EPZ Ltd.	P.O. Box 322, Athi River Tel: 254-45-22575 Mobile: (0722)713524/846555 Fax: 254-45-22452 Email: info@global.co.ke	Athi River EPZ
JAR Kenya EPZ Ltd	P.O. Box 78788, 00507 Nairobi Tel: 254-20--532040/ 532050/ 540058 Fax: 254-20-532090/ 540057 Email: info@jarkenya.com	Sameer Industrial Park, Nairobi
Kapric Apparels EPZ Ltd.	P.O. Box 81579, Mombasa Tel: 254-41-432609/626 Fax: 254-41-434438 Email: sysop@kapric.com	Kapric EPZ, Mombasa
Kenya Knit Garments EPZ Ltd	P.O. Box 87789, Mombasa Tel: 254-41-221230/ 223008/ 222849 Fax: 254-41-221188 Email: kenya@honjen.com	Mazeras EPZ, Mazeras
Mega Garments Industries (K) EPZ Ltd	P.O. Box 41673, Mombasa Tel: 254-41-432979/586 Fax: 254-41-432980/433057 Email: info@megagarments.com	M.J.P. EPZ, Mombasa
Mirage Fashion Wear EPZ Ltd	P.O. Box 538, Athi River Tel: 254-45-22080/3 Fax: 254-45-22081 Email: mirage@mirage-kenya.co.ke	Athi River EPZ
MRC Nairobi EPZ Ltd.	P.O. Box 513, Athi River Tel: 254-45-22780/1/778/790 Mobile:(254-733)812845/637100 Fax: 254-45-22784 Email: chandra@mrcnairobi.com	Athi River EPZ
Protex EPZ Ltd.	P.O. Box 504, Athi River Tel: 254-45-22345 Fax: 254-45-22344 Email: protex@skyweb.co.ke	Athi River EPZ
Rising Sun (K) EPZ Ltd.	P.O. Box 428, Athi River Tel: 254-45-20047/49/70 Fax: 254-45-200101 Email: risingsun@risingsunkenya.com	Athi River EPZ
Rolex Garments EPZ Ltd.	P.O. Box 10, Athi River Tel: 254-45-22039/1 Mobile 254-722-393585/ 528997 Fax: 254-45-22139 Email: rolex@clubinternetk.com	Athi River EPZ
Sahara Stitch EPZ Ltd.	P.O. Box 43832, 00100 Nairobi Tel: 254-20-8560843/ 894/970 Fax: 254-20-8561377 Email: saharastitch@vaiani.com	Rafiki EPZ, Nairobi



Senior Best Garments EPZ Ltd	P.O. Box 93351, Mombasa Tel: 254-41-3433889/8 Fax: 254-41-3433883/3434389 Email: senior.best@wananchi.com	Zois EPZ, Mombasa
Shin Ace Garments (K) EPZ Ltd.	Box 87337, Mombasa Tel: 254-41-3434845 Fax: 254-41-3434312 Email: shin.ace@swiftmombasa.com	Emirates EPZ, Kwa Jomvu, Mombasa
Sin Lane (K) EPZ Ltd.	P.O. Box 87337, Mombasa Tel: 254-41-3433833, 3434112 Fax: 254-41-3433840 Email: sinlane@swiftmombasa.com	Emirates EPZ, Changamwe, Mombasa
Sinolink Kenya Garment Manufacturing EPZ Ltd	P.O. Box 83218, Mombasa Tel: 254-41-3434238/ 279 Fax: 254-41-3434231 Email: Kenya@sinolinkepz.com	Kingorani EPZ, Mombasa
United Aryan EPZ Ltd.	P.O. Box 126 Village Market, Nairobi Tel: 254-20-861950/1/2 Fax: 254-20-861915/53 Email: amit@unitedaryan.net	Indigo EPZ, Nairobi
Upan Wasana EPZ Ltd.	P.O. Box 16730, 00620 Nairobi Tel: 254-20-8560963, 803063, 802073 Fax: 254-20-8562749 Email: bandu@upanwasana.com	Upan Wasana EPZ, Nairobi
Wildlife Works EPZ Ltd	P.O. Box 310, Voi Tel: 254-43-30062/ 2530 Fax: 254-43-30062 Email: info@wildlife-works.com	Wildlife Works EPZ, Maungu, Voi

GARMENT MANUFACTURING COMPANIES UNDER MUB SCHEME

Company	Contact Address	Location
Apparel Africa Ltd	P.O Box 86090, Mombasa Tel: 254-041-223461 Fax: 254-041-229711 Email: apparel@africaonline.co.ke	Machakos/Gideon Rimba Rd, Mombasa
Apparels Trading Co Ltd.	P.O. Box 7961-00200 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-551571 Email: apparelsco@yahoo.com	Nairobi
Bedi Investments (Export) Ltd	P.O. Box 230, Nakuru Tel: 254-051-212320/21/22 Fax: 254-051-44776 Email: info@bedi.com	Lower Factory Rd, Nakuru
Binti Apparels Ltd	P.O. Box 1939, 00100 Nairobi Tel: 254-20-821038/820091-4 Fax: 254-20-821039 Email: info@bintiapparels.com	Alpha Centre, Nairobi
Crown Fashions Ltd	P.O. Box 554588, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-543495/42,535371/72 Fax: 254-20-554588 Email: crownclothing@iconnect.co.ke	Nairobi
Emke Garments Kenya Ltd	P.O. Box 1556, Mombasa Tel: 254-041-432282,434463 Fax: 254-041-432390 Email: emkekenya@net2000.ke.com	Mombasa



GARMENT MANUFACTURING COMPANIES UNDER MUB SCHEME

Company	Contact Address	Location
	Web: www.emkegroup.com	
Falcon Apparel Exporters Ltd	P.O. Box 72648 - 00200 Nairobi Tel: 254-0722747974	Nairobi
Heritage Woollen Mills Ltd	P.O. Box 735, Eldoret Tel: 254-0321-31811-14 Fax: 254-0321-31817 Email: oriental@form-net.com	Uganda Rd, Eldoret
Leena Apparel Ltd	P.O. Box 89172 Mombasa Tel: 254-041-434314 Fax: 254-041-433910 Email: leena@net2000ke.com	Nairobi
Mega Spin Ltd	Tel: 254-051-213602,40440,43610	Nakuru
Riziki Manufacturers Ltd	P.O. Box 1630 Nairobi Tel; 254-020-556070	Off Lusaka Rd Nairobi
Sankam Textiles Ltd	P.O Box 50313-00200 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-551571 Email: sankamtex@yahoo.com	Nairobi
Storm Apparel Manufacturers Ltd	P.O. 40209 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-862615 Fax: 254-020-862910 Email: stormapparels@wananchi.com	Thika Rd National Youth Service Nairobi

TEXTILE MILLS IN KENYA

Company	Contact Address	Location
Alpha Knits Limited	P.O. Box 47018, Nairobi Tel: 254-067-54722 Fax: 254-067-54071 Email: info@alphaknits.com Website: www.alphaknits.com	Thika
Bedi Investments Ltd	P.O. Box 230 Nakuru Tel: 254-051-212320/21/22 Fax: 254-051-44776 Email: info@bedi.com	Lower Factory Rd, Nakuru
Bhupco Textiles Mills Ltd	P.O. Box 1322 Thika Tel: 254-067-30195,30444,30449 Fax: 254-067-21176	Muindi Mbingu Rd Thika
Fine Spinners Ltd	P.O. Box 78114, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-556144,556245,556706 Fax: 254-020-545446 Email: finespin@iconnet.co.ke	Off Lunga Lunga Rd, Nairobi
Heritage Woollen Mills	P.O. Box 735, Eldoret Tel: 254-0321-31811-14 Fax: 254-0321-31817 Email: oriental@form-net.com	Uganda Rd, Eldoret
Jaydees Knitting Factory Ltd	P.O. Box 22276, Nairobi Tel: 254-020- 535520, 535640/855, 553566, 352087 Fax: 254-20-559471 Email: jaydees@nbi.ispkenya.com	Off Sasio Rd



TEXTILE MILLS IN KENYA

Company	Contact Address	Location
Kamyn Industries Ltd	P.O. Box 82851, Mombasa Tel: 254-041-223567, 221189, 314730 Fax: 254-041-227585 Email: kamyn@africaonline.co.ke	Taib Abdel Nasser Rd, Mombasa
Ken Knit	P.O. Box 142, Eldoret Tel: 254-053-32367, 32815, 33776, 31601, 32644, 32645	Uganda Rd, Eldoret
Kifaru Textile Mills	P.O. Box 758 Thika Tel: 254-067-21671/72/73/74/75 Fax: 254-067-21752	Garissa Rd, Thika
Kisumu Cotton Mills	Tel: 254-057-21601, 41200/1/4	Pamba Rd Kisumu
Lamsons Industries Limited	P.O. Box 1222 Nakuru Tel: 254-051-210320, 215252	Sungura Rd, Nakuru
Londra Limited	P.O. Box 1278 Nakuru Tel: 254-051-41873, 211765, 211766, 213045 Fax: 254-051- 44748 Email: londra@net2000ke.com	Lower Factory Rd, Nakuru
Mega Spin Ltd	Tel: 254-051-213602, 40449, 43610 Fax: 254-051-213601/45938	Nakuru
Midco Textiles (EA) Ltd	P.O. Box 18160, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-541485, 555260, 544827, 4441346 Fax: 254-02-544827 Email: midco@iconnect.co.ke Web: www.midcotextiles.com	Gilgil Rd Off Enterprise Rd
Mombasa Towel Manufacturers Ltd	Tel: 254-041-433406/07/11, 435407/08 Fax: 254-041-433775	Mombasa
Mount Kenya Textiles Ltd	P.O. Box 47089 Nairobi Fax: 254-020-331068	Electricity Hse 1 Harambee Avenue, Nairobi
Nakuru Fibres Ltd	Tel: 254-051-41892 Fax: 254-051-212082	Nakuru
Nakuru Industries Ltd	P.O. Box 22 Nakuru Tel: 254-051-41845, 212245, 212246, 213468, 215269 Fax: 254-051- 211241	Nairobi /Nakuru Rd
Nanyuki Spinners & Weaving	P.O. Box 25 Nanyuki Tel: 254-062-22251, 32062	Laikipia Rd, Nanyuki
Nyali Textiles Mills	Tel: 254-041-433306/07	Mombasa
Nyanza Spinning and Weaving Mills (MOUNTEX)	Tel: 254-062-31406/09	Nanyuki
Premier Knitwear Ltd	Tel: 254-020-803860/71, 860749/53, 862260	Nairobi
RIVATEX	P.O Box 2236 Eldoret Tel: 254-0321-22513, 22549, 22610, 22902 Fax: 254-0321 61276	Kisumu Rd, Eldoret



TEXTILE MILLS IN KENYA

Company	Contact Address	Location
Rupa Cotton Mills Ltd	P.O Box 5050 Eldoret Tel: 254-053-22799 Fax:254-053-22799	Eldoret
Shawaz Textile Mills	P.O. Box 34760, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-811277,812327/28 Fax: 254-02-3747016.	Kiu Valley Rd, Nairobi
Silver Star Manufacturers Ltd	Tel: 254-020-3740592, 3744528, 3752386, 3752387 Fax: 254-020-3742441	Nairobi
Spin Knit Limited	P.O. Box 1478 Nakuru Tel: 254-051-213719,213492 Fax: 254-020-542874 Email: spinknit@net2000ke.com	Nakuru
Spinners & Spinners Ltd	P.O. Box 46206 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-226178, 229638, 254-067-55222, 54076/73/74/75,54110 Fax: 254-067-54073,54511	Nairobi
Summit Fibres Ltd	P.O. Box 99559, Mombasa Tel: 254-041-491804, 490466, 491642, 492204,492122 Fax: 254-041-493412 Email: sfi@africaonline.co.ke	Shimanzi Area Unga St, Mombasa
Sunflag Textile & Knitwear Mills Ltd	P.O. Box 41627 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-559775, 572721, 651698 606745, 554911 Fax: 254-020-559983 / 537922/ 541157	Kitui Rd, Nairobi
Thika Cloth Mills Ltd	P.O Box 41896 Nairobi Tel: 254-067-30040/52/74/90 Fax: 254-067-30115 Email: tcm@capet.co.ke	Thika
TSS Spinning & Weaving Ltd	P.O Box 49512 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-545258, 542448	Nairobi
United Textile Industries Ltd	P.O. Box 394 Thika Tel: 254-067-21641, 22385 Fax: 254-067-22351	Thika

KENYA COTTON GINNERS

Company	Contact Address	Location
Africot East Africa Ltd	P.O. Box 1827 Bungoma Tel: 254-055-2011 Fax:02-336631	Malakisi/Bungoma
Agribusiness Development consortium	P.O Box 220 Kitale Tel: 254-054-31604, 30808.	Kitale
Amukura Ginnners Ltd	P.O Box 280, Busia Kenya Tel: 254-055-77471646	Amukura /Busia
Asego Holdings Ltd	P.O Box 43417 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-228476,711641 Fax: 254-020-336631.	Homa Bay



KENYA COTTON GINNERS

Company	Contact Address	Location
Bulemia Oil Mills	P.O Box 6120 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-	Western
F.B. Gudka Ltd	P.O Box 945 Kisumu Tel: 254-057-21431	Kisumu
Kenya Cotton Industry Ltd	P.O Box 11 Malakisi Kenya Tel: 254-055-20926, 20927	Angurai Ginney-Malakasi
Kerio Farms Ltd	P.O Box 45675 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-21486 Fax: 254-020-21486 / 214301	Salawa / Kerio Valley
Kitui Ginners Ltd	P.O Box 61338 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-553635, 553660 Fax: 254-020-553676	Mombasa Rd, Nairobi
Lamu cotton Growers Ltd	P.O Box 14, Mpeketoni Lamu	Lamu
Luanda Ginnery	P.O Box 61610 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-227878	Nairobi
Makueni ginnners Ltd	P.O Box 121 Makueni Kenya Tel: 254-044-33416, 254-020-229148	Makueni
Malindi Ginners Ltd	P.O Box 40 Malindi Tel: 254-042-20009, 20619.	Lamu Rd, Malindi
Meru Farmers Ginnery Ltd	P.O Box 332 Meru Kenya, Tel: 254-064-20711	Meru
Meru Ginnery (1994) Ltd	P.O Box 67677 Nairobi, Tel: 064-31090, 020-714012/3, Fax: 020-721118.	Jogoo Inn Hse, Meru
Mpeketoni Ginnery	P.O Box 97464 Mombasa, Tel: 049-491790, 490418, 490808	Mpeketoni, Mombasa
Ugenya Lint Processing	P.O Box 880 Kisumu, Kenya	Kisumu
Voi Industries Ginnery	P.O Box 178 Nakuru, Kenya Tel: 051-2100059, 210089, 020-210082, Fax: 254-051-45331.	Nakuru

OTHER TEXTILE RELATED INDUSTRIES UNDER EPZ

Company	Contact Address	Location
Al-borj Kenya EPZ Ltd	P.O. Box 1139, 00606 Nairobi Tel: 254-20-8561962 Fax: 254-20-856192 Email: alborj-kenya@al-borj.com	Rafiki EPZ, Nairobi
Forum International EPZ Ltd	P.O. Box 81579, Mombasa Tel: 254-41-435298 Fax: 254-41-434866 Email: forum@swiftmombasa.com	Kapric EPZ, Mombasa
LNC Apparels (K) EPZ Ltd	P O Box 538, Athi River Tel: 254-45-22080/3 Fax: 254-45-22081	Athi River EPZ
Maximus EPZ Ltd	P.O. Box 2383, Mombasa Tel: 254-41-200778/226317/434336	Kapric EPZ, Mombasa



OTHER TEXTILE RELATED INDUSTRIES UNDER EPZ

Company	Contact Address	Location
	Fax: 254-41-220778/228614 Email: maximus@jambomail.com	
Middle East Texaco EPZ Ltd	P.O. Box 99756, Mombasa' Tel: 254-41-3433798 Fax: 254-41-3433798 Email: metkenya@africaonline.co.ke	Kapric EPZ, Mombasa
Premium Machinery Distributors EPZ Ltd.	P.O. Box 32266, 00600 Nairobi Tel: 254-20-8562386/805 Fax: 254-20-8562133 Email: pmd@nbi.ispkenya.com	Rafiki EPZ, Nairobi
Rupa Cotton Mills EPZ Ltd.	P.O. Box 5050, Eldoret Tel: 254-45-22799/ 20065 Fax: 254-45-22143 Email: factory@kenknit.com	Athi River EPZ
Tex Care Africa EPZ Ltd.	P.O. Box 93410, Mombasa Tel: 254-041-434362 Fax: 254-41-433175 Email: texcare@ikenya.com	Kapric EPZ, Mombasa

B. BEER & BARLEY SECTOR

Organization	Contact Address	Location
Central Glass Industries	P.O. Box 49835, Nairobi Tel: 254-20-803681-9 Website: www.eabrew.com	Off Thika Rd, Kasarani
East African Breweries Ltd	P.O. Box 30161, 00100 City Square Nairobi Tel: 254-20-8564000/ 802701 Fax: 254-20-802054/ 8561090 Email: kbl@kenyabreweries.co.ke Website www.eabrew.com	Tusker House, Off Thika Rd. Ruaraka
Kenya Maltings Ltd	P.O. Box 41412, Nairobi Tel: 254-20-533613-6 Website : www.eabrew.com	Kampala Rd, Industrial Area, Nairobi

C. COFFEE SECTOR

INDUSTRY BODIES

Organization	Contact Address	Location
Coffee Board of Kenya	P.O. Box 30566-00100 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-332896/7/8 Fax: 254-020-330546	Coffee Plaza Exchange Lane Off Haile Selassie Avenue
Coffee Research Foundation	Tel: 254-067-54027/48/55283-8	Ngenda Rd. Thika
Mild Coffee Trade Association of East Africa	Tel: 254-020-210279/228035	Wakulima Hse. 2nd Flr. Haile Selassie Av.



Kenya Planters' Co-Operative Union Ltd	P.O. Box 72309, 00200 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-210288 Fax: 254-020-210288 Email: info@kpcu.co.ke	Wakulima Hse., Haile Selassie Av., Nairobi
----------------------------------------	-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	--------------------------------------------

COFFEE - ROASTERS & PACKERS

Organization	Contact Address	Location
Bico Ltd	P.O. Box 84745 Mombasa Tel: 254-041-223568	Mombasa
C. Dorman Ltd	P.O. Box 30147 - 00100 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-2720660 Fax: 2714600 Email: info@dorman.co.ke	Milimani Rd Nairobi
Cejo Investment Ltd	Tel: 254-020-798278	Light Industries Kamunde Rd, Kariobangi, Nairobi
Juja Coffee Exporters Ltd	Tel: 254-041-314889 / 494568 / 487318 / 228214 228848	Kwa Shibu Rd, Mombasa
Kenya Planters' Co-Operative Union Ltd	P.O. Box 72309, 00200 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-210288 Fax: 254-020-210288 Email: info@kpcu.co.ke	Wakulima Hse., Haile Selassie Av., Nairobi
M.A. Pandit & Co Ltd	Tel: 254-041-312116 /221975 /228116	Mwinyi Pate Rd Mombasaa
Malaika Coffe & Tea	P.O. Box 41921 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-767985	Nairobi
Mwangi Coffee Exporters	Tel; 254-020-310644 / 310433 / 312699	National Bank of Kenya Building - Harambee Ave Nairobi
Nairobi Java House	P.O. Box 21533 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-576092	Nairobi
Raki Investment	Tel: 254-020-6767652 / 6767651 / 6767678	Kombo Munyiri Rd - Nairobi

COFFEE - WAREHOUSE LICENSE HOLDERS

Organization	Contact Address	Location
Allanwood Ltd	P.O. Box 48162 Nbi 00100 Tel: 254-020-210204 /210353 / 319146 Fax: 254-20-210581 Email: alanwood@africaonline.co.ke	Wakulima Hse 1rst Flr
C. Dorman Ltd	P.O. Box 30147 - 00100 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-2720660	Nairobi
Cetco Ltd	P.O. Box 44908-00100 Tel: 254-020-820993-6 Fax: 254-020-820997 Email: cetco@cetcoea.com	Old Mombasa Rd Off Airport North Rd
Dewji Coffee Washing Co	Tel: 254-041-313165	Mombasa
Diamond Coffee Ltd	P.O. Box 41921-00100 Nbi Tel; 254-020-6762031 / 6764797	Nairobi



COFFEE - WAREHOUSE LICENSE HOLDERS

Organization	Contact Address	Location
	Fax: 6764996/7 Email: dcoffee@swiftkenya.com	
Kenya Planters' Co-Operative Union Ltd	P.O. Box 72309, 00200 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-210288 Fax: 254-020-210288 Email: info@kpcu.co.ke	Wakulima Hse., Haile Selassie Av., Nairobi
M.A. Panju & Bros Ltd	Tel: 254-041-228102 / 228122	Abdallah Ndovu St Shimnanzi Rd - Shimanzi Mombasa
Mbaraki Port Warehouse	P.O. Box 80066 GPO Mombasa Tel: 254-041-229088 / 229062 / 230836 Fax: 254-041-227505 Email: mpw-st@mbaraki.com Web: www.mbaraki.com	Taib Abdulla Nassir Rd
Mombasa Coffee Ltd	Tel: 254-020-312948 / 220662 / 220812 / 228002	Bima Tws Digo rd Mombasa
Mumbi Coffee Ltd	P.O. Box 30015, Nbi Tel: 254-020-4448827 Fax: 254-20-4448825 Email: trading@mumbicoffee.com	Mogotio Rd Nairobi
Raki Investment Ltd	Tel: 254-020-6767652 / 6767651 / 6767678	Kombo Munyiri Rd - Nairobi
SDV Transami (K) Ltd	P.O. Box 90263 GPO Mombasa Tel: 254-041-221703 / 222094 / 222293 / 222991 Fax: 254-041-220736 Email: tramom@transami.co.ke	Off Mombasa - Nairobi Rd Changamwe Mombasa
Servicoff Ltd	Tel; 254-020-210270 / 210206	Wakulima Hse 6th Flr Haile Selasie Ave Nairobi
Socfinaf Co Ltd	P.O. Box 10, Ruiru Tel: 254-067- 54003, 54008, 54020, 54341 Fax: 254-067-54210	Ruiru
Thika Coffee Mills	P.O. Box 3549 - 01002 Thika Tel: 254-067-30950/1/2 Mobile: 254-722-204262 Fax: 254-067-30953 Email: tcm@africaonline.co.ke	Thika

COFFEE - MANAGEMENT AGENTS CERTIFICATE HOLDERS

Organization	Contact Address	Location
Esca Consultants Ltd	P.O. Box 4338 Nairobi, Tel: 254-02-210436, 210437 Email: schluafri@form-net.com	Nairobi
Kenya Planters' Co-Operative Union Ltd	P.O. Box 72309, 00200 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-210288 Fax: 254-020-210288 Email: info@kpcu.co.ke	Wakulima Hse., Haile Selassie Av., Nairobi



COFFEE - MANAGEMENT AGENTS CERTIFICATE HOLDERS

Organization	Contact Address	Location
Nyambene Coffee Estates	Tel; 254-020-251716	Tumaini Hse 3rd Flr Moi Ave Nairobi
SCEM Farm Management Ltd	Tel: 254-067-30323	Thika

COFFEE - COMMERCIAL MILLERS

Organization	Contact Address	Location
Africana Consumer & Food Products	P.O. Box 12589 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-3753638	Nairobi
Africoff Trading Co. Ltd	P.O. Box 51087 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-215416	3rd flr Haile Selasie Av Wakulima Hse Nairobi
Alanwood	P.O. Box 48162 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-210204	1st Flr. Wakulima Hse Haile Selasie Ave. Nairobi
Alcaffe Ltd	P.O. Box 88905 Mombasa Tel: 254-041-312602	Mombasa
Aristocrates / Coffee & Tea Exporters	P.O. Box 55358 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-4449450	Nairobi
Bico Ltd	P.O. Box 84745 Mombasa Tel: 254-041-223568	Mombasa
C. Dorman Ltd	P.O. Box 30147-00100, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-2720660	Nairobi
Central Impex Ent. Ltd	P.O. Box 46741 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-2299844	Nairobi
Cetco Ltd	P.O. Box 44908 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-3741886	Nairobi
Charkem Investment Ltd	P.O. Box 731 Thika Tel: 0722-512379	Thika
Ciamu Properties Ltd	P.O. Box 45577 Nairobi Tel: 254-722-376891	Nairobi
Coffee Exporter (K) Ltd	P.O. Box 14516-00800 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-37748189	Nairobi
Denmak Trading Co. Ltd	P.O. Box 5023-00506, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-241175	Nairobi
Dewji Coffee Washing	P.O. Box 80214 Mombasa Tel: 254-041-223511	Mombasa
Diamond Coffee Co. Ltd	P.O. Box 41921 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-767985	Nairobi
East Morton Trading Company	P.O. Box 3546 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-311687	Nairobi
Esco (Kenya) Ltd	P.O. Box 43387, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-371073	Nairobi
Garton Ltd	P.O. Box 10 Ruiru	Ruiru
Gemco General Merchants Ltd	P.O. Box 42732 Nairobi Tel: 254-722-885358	Nairobi
Goldrock International	P.O. Box 39256 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-85690235	Nairobi
Gourmet Ltd	P.O. Box 30147 Nairobi Tel: 254-020- 2720660	Nairobi



COFFEE - COMMERCIAL MILLERS

Organization	Contact Address	Location
Granaka Company Limited	P.O. Box 73030 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-62117	Nairobi
Great Lakes Tea and Coffee	P.O. Box 4939 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-3752096	Nairobi
Ibero (K) Ltd	P.O. Box 47882-00100, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-449187	Nairobi
Inland Coffee Co. Ltd	P.O. Box 43966 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-226777	Nairobi
Intensive Inter-Global Mkt Ltd	P.O. Box 8917, Nairobi Tel: 0722-334723	Nairobi
Jenem Coffee Co. Ltd	P.O. Box 54440-00200, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-788086	Nairobi
Josra Coffee Co. Ltd	P.O. Box 52565 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-218955	Nairobi
K.P.C.U. Coffee Exporters	P.O. Box 72309 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-210288	Nairobi
Kenna Investment Ltd	P.O. Box 1601 Nakuru Tel: 254-051-48338	Nakuru
Kenya Planters' Co-Operative Union Ltd	P.O. Box 72309, 00200 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-210288 Fax: 254-020-210288 Email: info@kpcu.co.ke	Wakulima Hse., Haile Selassie Av., Nairobi
M.A. Panju & Bros	P.O. Box 82985 Mombasa Tel: 254-020-228102	Mombasa
Maboromoko Ltd	P.O. Box 260 Thika Tel: 254-067-30468	Thika
Malaika Coffee Co.	P.O. Box 41921 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-767985	Nairobi
Marituzzo Investment	P.O. Box 45676 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-342483	Nairobi
Merali Dewji & Sons	P.O. Box 80214, Nairobi Tel: 254-041-224804	Mombasa
Mombasa Coffee Ltd	P.O. Box 88623 Mombasa Tel: 254-041-312948/49	Mombasa
Monaco Coffee Inter. Ltd	P.O. Box 41004, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-444686	Nairobi
Mt. Kenya Coffee Ltd	P.O. Box 88999 Mombasa Tel: 254-041-229021	Mombasa
Mumbi Coffee Ltd	P.O. Box 30015, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-4448827	Nairobi
Nairobi Java House	P.O. Box 21533, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-576092	Nairobi
Out of Eden Ltd	P.O. Box 56491, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-241781	Nairobi
Pajasa Coffee Company	P.O. Box 50135 Nairobi Tel: 254-0722-683271	Nairobi
Rashid Moledina & co. MSA Ltd	P.O. Box 80324 Mombasa Tel: 254-041-225662	Mombasa



COFFEE - COMMERCIAL MILLERS

Organization	Contact Address	Location
Rejitek Coffee Ltd	P.O. Box 22301, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-242101	Nairobi
Safari Coffee Ltd	P.O. Box 58762 Nairobi	Nairobi
Sangana Commodities (K) Ltd	P.O. Box 1037-00502 Nairobi	Nairobi
Servicoff Limited	P.O. Box 8568 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-820687	Nairobi
Shah Megji Hirji	P.O. Box 48162, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-210204	Nairobi
Sharmaco Investments	P.O. Box 84861 Mombasa Tel: 254-041-491709	Mombasa
Simba Café (EA) Ltd	P.O. Box 55398-00200 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-318216	Nairobi
Skyblue Investment Ltd	P.O. Box 56500 Nairobi Tel: 254-722-893082	Nairobi
Socfinaf Co Ltd	P.O. Box 10, Ruiru Tel: 254-067- 54003, 54008, 54020, 54341. Fax: 254-067-54210	Ruiru
Sondhi Trading Ltd	P.O. Box 80066 Mombasa Tel: 254-041-229088	Mombasa
Taylor Winch Ltd	P.O. Box 49525 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-2715051	Nairobi
Tecof Limited	P.O. Box 886-00502 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-218385	Nairobi
Thika Coffee Mills	P.O. Box 3549 - 01002 Thika Tel: 254-067-30950/1/2 Mobile : 254-722-204262 Fax: 254-067-30953 Email: tcm@africaonline.co.ke	Thika
Tsotsi General Constructors Company Limited	P.O. Box 1309 Kisii Tel: 254-058-30131	Kisii
Wiskim Enterprises Ltd	P.O. Box 54730 Nairobi Tel: 254-722-465382	Nairobi

D. DAIRY SECTOR

Organization	Contact Address	Location
Aberdare Cheese	Tel: 254-050-30513,32001	Naivasha
Aberdare Creameries Ltd	P.O. Box 30063 Nairobi Tel: 254-02-351035 Email: aberdare@africaonline.co.ke	Nairobi
Bio-Foods	P.O. Box 27623, Nairobi Tel: 254-020- 824465,350604,350663, 824466 Email: bio@africaonline.co.ke	Mombasa Rd, Nairobi



D. DAIRY SECTOR

Organization	Contact Address	Location
Brookside Dairy Limited	P.O BOX 236 Ruiru Tel: 254-067-54010 / 54013 / 54623 Fax: 254-067-54101	Off Nairobi / Thika Highway
Crystal Dairy	Tel: 254-066-32561/61, 32564, 33584	Off Naivasha /Rungiri Rd, Karuri,
Danoma Ltd	P.O. Box 95676, Mombasa Tel: 254-041-32372, 32449 Fax: 254-041-32372	Mombasa/Malindi Rd, Kikambala
Delamere	Tel: 254-050-20675 Fax: 254-050-21183 Email: delamere@africaonline.co.ke	Manera Farm, Naivasha
Doinyo Lessos Cremeries Ltd	P.O. Box 169 Eldoret Tel: 254-0321-62424, 62487, 63308 Fax: 254-0321-62487	Kenyatta St. Eldoret
Echuka Farm	Tel: 254-066-51083	Limuru Rd, Karuri
Eldairy Products Ltd	P.O. Box 1074, Eldoret Tel: 254-0321-63652	Kaptich Bldg 1st flr, Oginga Odinga St, Eldoret
Eldoville Farm	P.O. Box 24390 Nairobi Tel: 254-882642, 883430/31, 884540 Fax: 254-02-884540 Email: eldovile@swiftkenya.com	No 17 warai South Rd.
Guilford Institute	P.O. Box 536 Njoro Tel: 254-037-61620 Fax: 254-037-61527	Njoro/ Nakuru Rd
Happy Cow	P.O. Box 558 Nakuru Tel: 254-20-2721687, 2721695 Fax: 254-20-2721687 Email: cowhap@africaonline.co.ke	Upper Hill Bunyala Rd
Ilara Dairy	P.O. Box 60 Rongai Tel: 254-0362-32416 Fax: 254-0362-32048	Off Eldoret/Nakuru Rd.
Kenya Dairy Board	P.O. Box 30406, GPO Nairobi Tel: 254-020-310559/335057 Fax: 254-020-244064	NSSF Bldg, Nairobi
Kenya Milk Products	P.O. Box 816, GPO Nakuru Tel: 254-051-43736	Nakuru/Eldoret Rd, Nakuru.
Kiambaa Dairy	Tel: 254-066-50340	Rimuru Rd Karuri-Kiambu
Kilifi Plantation Ltd	Tel: 254-041-22119/20, 22132, 22160, 22345.	Kikambala
Lelkina Dairy Ltd	P.O. Box 27 Molo Tel: 254-051-21156 Email: lelinet@africaonline.co.ke	Mau Summit, Molo
Limuru Milk Processors	P.O. Box 563 Limuru Tel: 254-066-71369, 72063, 72420	Limuru/Nairobi Rd, Karuri
Meru Central Dairy	Tel: 254-064-20051/9 /66	Cooperative Building Kenyatta Highway Meru



D. DAIRY SECTOR

Organization	Contact Address	Location
New KCC	P.O BOX 30131 GPO, 00100 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-544459 / 79 / 545338 / 552965 Fax: 254-020-558705 Email: info@newkcc.co.ke	Creamery Hse,Dakar Rd Ind Areas
Palm House Dairy	Tel: 254-066-65393	Kiambu/Githunguri Rd, Karuri.
Sotik Dairy	Tel: 254-052-32064	Kericho
Spin Knit Dairy Div	P.O. BOX 78377 GPO Nairobi, Tel: 254-02-351123, 351124, 532412, 532413 Email:nbodairy@spinknit.com	Olkalou off Nanyuki Rd
Stanley & Sons Ltd	Tel: 254-044-22457	Kiu Rd, Nunguni
Sunpower Products	P.O. Box 41112 Nairobi Tel: 254-066-73255 Fax: 254-066-40776.	St. Georges Rd, Tigoni, Karuri
Supa Duka	Tel: 254-051-211135	Kenyatta Ave. Nakuru

E. FISH & FISH FARMING SECTOR

INDUSTRY BODIES

Organization	Contact Address	Location
Fisheries Department	P.O. Box 58187, Nairobi, Kenya Tel: 254-020-3742320	Museum Hill, Nairobi
Kenya Fish Processors and Exporters Association	P.O. Box 34500606, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-4440858 Fax: 254-020-4440858 Email: afipek@accesskenya.com	Westlands, Nairobi
Kenya Marine and Fisheries Research Institute	P.O. Box 1881, Kisumu Tel: 254-057-40126/9 Email: kmfrksm@swiftkisumu.com	Kisumu

FISH & FISH FARMING - MAIN PLAYERS

Organization	Contact Address	Location
AfroMeat Ltd	P.O. Box 1163 Kisumu Tel: 254-057-21154/40108	Off Sabuni Road - Kisumu
Banner Distribution Ltd	P.O. Box 1127 Malindi	Malindi
Capital Fish (K) Ltd	P.O. Box 607 Homabay Tel: 254-059-22139/ 22300/ 22228	Kisumu Rd, Homabay
Crustacean Processors	P.O. Box 42507 Mombasa	Mombasa
East African Seafoods Ltd	P.O. Box 2354 Kisumu Tel: 254-057-22569/23838	Kisumu



FISH & FISH FARMING - MAIN PLAYERS

Organization	Contact Address	Location
Fish Processors (2000) Ltd	P.O. Box 9083 Kisumu Tel: 254-057-44413/ 44439/ 23421/ 23427	Kisumu
Peche Foods	P.O. Box 1064 Kisumu Tel: 254-057-21523/ 22845/ 40782-3	Nkrumah Rd, Off Airport Rd Kisumu
Prinsal Enterprises	P.O. Box 590 Migori Tel: 254-057-20178/ 20195/ 20529	Migori
Samaki (2000) Ltd	P.O. Box 31567 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-565712 Email: perch@africaonline.com	Nairobi
Sea Harvest Kenya Limited	P.O. Box 2175, 80100 Mombasa Tel: 254-041-433745, 432575, 432929 Fax: 254-041-433236 Email: sehak@ikenya.com	Mikindani Off Mombasa / Nairobi Road
TransAfrica Fisheries Ltd	P.O. Box 80492, Mombasa Tel: 254-041-495952, 224084, 493946, 465267	Lumumba Road, Mombasa
W.E Tilley (M) Ltd	P.O. Box 11881, 00400 Nairobi Tel: 2564-020-862203/4 Fax: 254-020-862205 Email: info@tilleyfish.com	Nairobi
Wanainchi Marine Products Ltd	P.O. Box 81841, Mombasa Tel: 254-043-495952/ 220517, 220518, 226484, 473690	Liwatoni Complex, Liwatoni Rd Mombasa

F. GEMSTONES & JEWELRY SECTOR

Organization	Contact Address	Location
Alies Jewellers	P.O. Box 87935, Mombasa Tel: 254-041-228679	Old Kilindini Rd, Mombasa
Ali's Jewellers	P.O. Box 83056 Mombasa Tel: 254-041-226653	Old Kilindini Rd, Mombasa
Ali's Noor Jewellers Ltd	P.O. Box 31745, Nairobi Tel: 254-02-226724	Avanbhai Bldg Gr Flr River Rd, Nairobi
Ali-Safa Ltd	P.O. Box 52085, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-213295, 224609	New Stanley Bldg Kimathi St, Nairobi
Amhar Gen Centre (K) Ltd	P.O. Box 13407 Nairobi Tel: 254-02-214918, 214980 Fax: 254-02-215042	Corner Hse 11th Flr Kimathi St
Antiques and Jewels Ltd	P.O. Box 44837, Nairobi	Nairobi
Art Jewellers	P.O. Box 46202-00100, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-310851, 217137, 317560 Email: heman@nbi.ispkenya.com	Six Eighty Hotel Bldg, Kenyatta Avenue, Nairobi
Ashna Jewellers	P.O. Box 39288, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-444554	Brick Crt Mpaka Rd, Nairobi



F. GEMSTONES & JEWELRY SECTOR

Organization	Contact Address	Location
Asif Jewellers	P.O. Box 83387 Nairobi	Nairobi
Bridges Exploration Ltd	P.O. Box 49192 Nairobi	Nairobi
Charming Gems	P.O. Box 49922 Nairobi Tel: 254-02-312848	Arcade Hse 2nd Flr Muranga Rd, Nairobi
Collectors Den	P.O. Box 22291, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-226990, 230594, 311093/94	Hilton Hotel Bldg, Gr Flr, Simba St, Nairobi.
Craft Den	P.O. Box 10718 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-246531, 251347	Uhuru Hwy, Nairobi
East African Gem Traders Ltd	P.O. Box 69744 Nairobi Tel: 254-02-222613, 217449, 244999 Fax: 254-02-217449	Portal Place 3rd Flr Kimathi Str
Gem Source	P.O. Box 81006, Mombasa Tel: 254-041-223912	Biashara St. Mombasa
Gemkit Enterprises Ltd	P.O. Box 63344 00619, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-3741784 Fax: 254-020-743391	5th Parklands Ave.
Goldian Rockwood Africa Ltd	P.O. Box 48589, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-2711722, 2714463.	Yaya Centre 1st Flr, Argwings Kodhek Rd
Jacob Mbutu Gems	P.O. Box 11350 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-215217 Fax: 254-02-215217	Rehema Hse 3rd Flr Standard Street, Nairobi
Jewel Art Jewellers	P.O. Box 46137-00100, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-3747532, 3749407, 3750438	Sarit Centre Gr Flr, Westlands, Nairobi.
Jimbim Holdings Ltd	P.O. Box 1726, Nairobi	Nairobi
Jit Gem Ltd	P.O. Box 44837-00100, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-522330	Limuru Rd, Nairobi
Lapigems Ltd	P.O. Box 72202-00200, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-249432, 219172, 312885 Fax: 254-020-219172	Lornho Hse 6th Flr Standard St
Lapkenco Ltd	P.O. Box 48564-00100, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-216921, 218524, 227589 Fax: 254-020-212187	Standard Bldg 6th Flr Standard St
M & M Gems	P.O. Box 2195-001000, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-253651	Jubille Insurance Hse 3rd Flr, Kaunda St, Nairobi
Maru Crafts	P.O. Box 47983-00100, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-213061	Lornho Hse Gr Flr Kaunda Street, Nairobi
Muthama Gemstones (K) Ltd	P.O. Box 58511, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-211405, 247363, 312222 Fax: 254-02-221212 Email: rockcon@africaonline.co.ke	Loita Hse 13th Flr Loita St. Nairobi



F. GEMSTONES & JEWELRY SECTOR

Organization	Contact Address	Location
Nagni Pattni	P.O. Box 11316-00400 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-228396	River Rd, Nairobi
Premier Gem Ltd	P.O. Box 22028-00400, Nairobi	
Rajshyn Jewellers	P.O. Box 47206-00100 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-223160, 229304/05, 216298	Co-op Chambers Gr Flr, Mondlane St. Nairobi
Relics International Ltd	P.O. Box 18747, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-212973, 242884, 571544, 251174 Fax: 254-020-242884	Hazina Towers 11th Flr Monrovia St.
Sonals	P.O. Box 84127 Nairobi	Nairobi
Sonia Creations	P.O. Box 33649, Nairobi	Nairobi
Swastik Kenya Gems Ltd	P.O. Box 13409, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-253796	Rehema Hse 4th Flr, Nairobi
T.S. Ruby Gems Ltd	P.O. Box 8894-00100 Nairobi Tel: 254-02-251288, 251289	Town House, 8th Flr Rm 813, Kaunda Street
The Treasure Gift Centre	P.O. Box 98402, Mombasa	Mombasa

G. GRAIN INDUSTRY

Organization	Contact Address	Location
Ahero Rice Millers	Tel: 254-057-44223	Kisumu
Corn Products	P.O. Box 11889-00400 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-861537/38 Fax: 254-020-861754 Email: comprod@africaonline.co.ke	Tom Mboya St, Nairobi
House of Manji	P.O. Box 78032 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-555970/555944/559325	Nairobi
Milling Corporation of Kenya	Tel: 254-020-557447/553761	Enterprise Road, Industrial Area Nairobi
Mwea Rice Millers	P.O. Box 80 Wanguru Tel: 254-060-48028	Wanguru Market, Kerugoya
Nairobi Flour Millers	P.O. Box 46395 00100, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-556608, 559390, 559712, 536663-65 Fax: 254-020-559351	Homabay Rd Ind. Area Nairobi.
Pembe Maize Millers	P.O. Box 17955, Enterprise Rd, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-531060, 531084, 557349, 652524 Fax: 254-020-558223	Homabay Rd Ind. Area Nairobi.
Premier Flour Millers	P.O Box 59307 Nairobi Tel: 254-02-533928, 534928, 534960	Mogandishu Rd, Nairobi



G. GRAIN INDUSTRY

Organization	Contact Address	Location
Sansora Millers	Tel: 254-058-31818/19, 32004.	Old Sansora Bld 2nd Flr, Sansora Rd Kisii.
Swan Millers Ltd	P.O. Box 499 Kisumu Tel: 254-057-21583/54,22001,40464 Fax: 254-057-21583 Email: millers@swan.co.ke	Sabuni Rd, Kisumu
Unga Group	P.O Box 30386 Nairobi Tel: 254-020 - 531441, 556842 Fax: 254-020-543688 Email: information@unga.com	Dakar Rd, Nairobi

SEED COMPANIES

Company	Contact Address	Location
East Africa Seed Co. Ltd	P.O. Box 48125 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-214941 Fax: 254-020-215084 / 552690	Nairobi
Farm Chem Limited	P.O. Box 18407 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-542679/9 Fax: 540595 / 544037 Email: farmchem@africaonline.com Website: www.farmchem.co.ke	Nairobi
KARI Seed Unit	P.O. Box 57811 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-583301-20 Fax: 254-020-583344 Email: resource.centre@kari.org Website: www.kari.org	Nairobi
Kenya Seed Company	P.O. Box 553 Kitale Tel: 254-054-20941-3 20944-6 Fax: 254-054-20458 Email: kseed@formnet.com	Kitale
Monsato (K) Ltd	P.O. Box 47686 Nairobi Tel: 212997 212756 Website: www.monstanto.com	Nairobi
Pannar Seed (K) Ltd	P.O. Box 6864 Nairobi Tel: 254-067-22535 / 254-0733-610094	Nairobi
Western Seeds	P.O. Box 1022, Kitale Tel: 254-054-20663 30232 Fax: 254-054-31282	Kitale

H. HORTICULTURE SECTOR

INDUSTRY BODIES

Organization	Contact Address
Fresh Produce Exporters Association of Kenya (FPEAK)	New Rehema House, 4th Floor, Rhapta Road, Westlands P.O. Box 40312, Nairobi, Kenya Tel: 254-20-4451488 Fax: 254-20-4451489



H. HORTICULTURE SECTOR

INDUSTRY BODIES

Organization	Contact Address
	Email: info@fpeak.org Web: www.fpeak.org
Horticultural Crops Development Authority (HCDA)	P.O. Box 42601, Nairobi, Kenya Tel: 254-20-827260 Fax: 254-20-827264 Email: hcdamd@wananchi.com
Kenya Flower Council (KFC)	P.O. Box 56325, 00200 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-560612 Fax No. 576597 Email: kfc@wananchi.com Website: www.fpeak.org
Kenya Plant Health Inspectorate Service (KEPHIS)	Waiyaki Way P.O. Box 49592, 00100 GPO Nairobi, Kenya Tel: 254-20-884545/882308/882933 Fax: 254-20-882265 Email: kephis@nbnet.co.ke Website: www.kephis.org
Pest Control Products Board (PCPB)	P.O. Box 13794, 00800 Nairobi, Kenya Tel: 254-020-4446115/ 4450242 Fax: 254-20-4449072 Email: pcpboard@todays.co.ke

HORTICULTURE - MAIN PLAYERS

Organization	Contact Address
Alora Flowers Ltd	P.O. Box 52946 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-581509/581503 Fax: 254-020-217770 Email: keter@africaonline.co.ke
Aquilla Development Co. Ltd	P.O. Box 357 Naivasha Tel: 254-050-4440305/2 Fax: 254-050-4443231 Email: info@aquilaflowers.com
Bawan Roses Ltd	P.O. Box 43037 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-47324 Fax: 254-020-2716768 Email: bawaroses@wananchi.com
Beverly Flowers Ltd	P.O. Box 53836 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-47324 Fax: 254-020-512410 Email: beverly@nairobi.ispkenya.com
Carzan Cultures Ltd	P.O. Box 1801 Naivasha Tel: 254-050-21222 Fax: 254-020-21032 Email: marie@carzankenya.com
Finlay Flowers Ltd	P.O. Box 233 Kericho Tel: 254-052-20155 Fax: 254-052-30471 Email: flowers@finlays.co.ke



HORTICULTURE - MAIN PLAYERS

Organization	Contact Address
Homegrown Ltd	P.O. Box 10222 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-j2721168 Fax: 254-020-2712454 Email: admin@homegrown.co.ke
Longonot Farm	P.O. Box 8620, Naivasha Tel: 254-050-30160 Fax: 254-050-21084 Email: jroffey@africaonline.co.ke
Magana Flowers	P.O. Box 14618 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-631440 Fax: 254-020-631611 Email: magana@saamnet.com
Oserian Ltd	P.O. Box 43340, Naivasha Tel: 254-020-30210 Fax: 254-020-21035 Email: oserian@africaonline.co.ke
Avenue Fresh Produce	Nyayo Stadium, Nairobi P.O. Box 3865 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-825342/ 820015 Fax: 254-020-825288
Belt Cargo Services Ltd	P.O. Box 54240 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-4448821/ 4448822 Fax: 254-020-4448820
Bud of Paradise	P.O. Box 39953 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-4440053/ 4444768 Fax: 254-020-4449605
East African Growers Ltd	P.O. Box 49125, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-822017/25/29 Fax: 254-020-822155
Everest Enterprise Ltd	P.O. Box 52448 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-824141 /823333 Fax: 254-020-824195
Fian Green Kenya Ltd	P.O. Box 60455-00200, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-821375 Fax: 254-020-821374
Frigoken Ltd	P.O. Box 30500 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-860096/ 860449/ 861137 Fax: 254-020-860098
Greenlands Agro Producers Ltd	P.O. Box 78025 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-827080/1/2 Fax: 254-020-827078
Hillfarm Fresh Produce Ltd	P.O. Box 35467, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-217722 Fax: 254-020-217722
Indu Farm EPZ Ltd	P.O. Box 42564, 00100 Nairobi Tel: 254-20-352362/550215-7 Fax: 254-20-550220 Email: info@indu-farm.com
Jambo Horticultural Export Ltd "2002"	P.O. Box 30019, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-3753079 Fax: 254-020-3753079



HORTICULTURE - MAIN PLAYERS

Organization	Contact Address
Kenya Horticultural Exports (1977) Ltd	Tom Mboya St, Nairobi P.O. Box 11097-00400 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-650300 Fax: 254-020-650303
Makindu Growers and Packers Ltd	P.O. Box 45308, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-822812 Fax: 254-020-822813
Mbogu Tuu	P.O. Box 47070, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-566497/564213 Fax: 254-020-564467
Sacco Fresh Ltd	P.O. Box 22124 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-824687/8 Fax: 254-020-824689
Sunripe (1976) Ltd	P.O. Box 41852 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-822518/879 Fax: 254-020-822709
Tropical Horticulture Products Ltd	P.O. Box 56032, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-336132 Fax: 254-020-336132
Vitacress (K) Ltd	P.O. Box 63249, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-860650/1/2 Fax: 254-020-860652
Wamu Investment Ltd	P.O. Box 26026, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-822441/824990 Fax: 254-020-824991
Wilham (K) Ltd	P.O. Box 52494, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-822030/7 Fax: 254-020-822801
Woni Veg-Fru Exporters	P.O. Box 52115 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-545303/532805 Fax: 254-020-650350

I. INFORMATION & COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY SECTOR

COMMERCIAL VSAT OPERATORS

Organization	Contact Address
Gilat Aldean (Africa) Limited	General Mathenge Drv - Nairobi Tel: 254-020-3750508 / 3743595 / 3749465
Telkom Kenya Limited	Telposta Towers, Kenyatta Ave. P.O. Box 40066-00100, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-3232000 Fax: 254-020-3232455 Email: marketing@telcom.co.ke Website: www.telcom.co.ke



GMPCS SERVICE PROVIDERS

Organization	Contact Address	Location
Telemedia Communications Ltd	P.O. Box 76658-00508 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-575630-32 Fax: 254-020-575634 Email: sales@telemedia.ke.com Website: www.telemedia.ke.com	Kamburu Drive, Off Ngong Rd, Nairobi

INTERNET SERVICE PROVIDERS

Organization	Contact Address	Location
African Regional Centre For Computing	Tel: 254-020-2721008,2725326	Nairobi
Communication Solution Ltd/Access Kenya	Tel: 254-020-3753550	Nairobi
Geo-Net Communications Ltd.	Tel: 254-020-92/5051/91/83	Nairobi
Global Telecomms Ltd	Tel: 254-020-243686	Nairobi
ISP Kenya	P.O. Box 43042 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-445959 Email: sales@nbi.ispkenya.com Website: www.ispkenya.com	Centro Hse 3rd Fl, Ring Rd, Westlands.
Karibu Networks Ltd.	Tel: 254-020-316342141,315491	Nairobi
Karibu.Com Ltd (Former Family Web-Link Africa Ltd)	Tel: 254-020-317684, 317228, 317476, 31662, 316643	Nairobi
Kenyaweb.com Ltd	P.O. Box 38797, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-245630 Fax: 254-020-240870	Finance Hse 14th Flr Fl, Loita St
Liam Telecommunications Ltd.	Tel: 254-020-316417,214500,211375	Nairobi
Net Force (K) Ltd.	Tel: 254-020-2730429	Nairobi
Net two thousand Ltd/ Bidii Dot Com	Tel: 254-020-245850,312705,245954	Nairobi
Postal Corporation of Kenya Ltd.	Box 34567, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-243434 Fax: 254-020-225276 Email: www.posta.co.ke	Nairobi
Pwani Telecomms Ltd/I Kenya Dot Com	P.O. Box 87200 Mombasa Tel: 254-041-299339	Amina Mansion 2nd Fl Makadara Rd
Safaricom Limited	P.O. Box 46350 Nairobi Tel: 254-20-427 -3272 Email: customercare@safaricom.co.ke	Nairobi
Sahannet Ltd	Tel: 254-31704, 219935/39, 220768,220794	Nairobi
SkyWeb Technologies Ltd.	P.O. Box 21269 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-2711471 Fax: 254-02-713934	NSSF Complex Bishops Rd, Nairobi



INTERNET SERVICE PROVIDERS

Organization	Contact Address	Location
	Email: info@skyweb.co.ke	
Swift Global (K) Ltd.	Tel: 254-020-534763/545533 Fax: 254-020-545534 Email: sales@swiftkenya.com	Mombasa Rd, Nairobi
Telecom Solutions Ltd	Tel: 254-020-315550,344114	Nairobi
Todays Online Ltd.	P.O. Box 55649 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-248411,217674,318649 Email: sales@todays.co.ke Website: www.todays.co.ke	Harambee Co-Op Plaza
Trans-Business Machines Ltd.	Tel: 254-020-2731263,2733066,2733065	Nairobi
UUNET Kenya Ltd.	P.O. Box 1270 00100 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-690 88000, 690 88638 Fax: 254-020-690 88001 Email: info@ke.uu.net Web: www.uunet.co.ke	Parkside Towers 2nd Fl, Mombasa Rd
Wananchi Online Ltd	P.O. Box 63367 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-313985, 317380, 311622, 445658, 4456048 Fax: 254-02-313922 Email: sales@wananchi.com Web: www.wananchi.com	Loita Hse, Nairobi

LEASED CIRCUIT RESALE LICENSEES

Organization	Contact Address	Location
Communications Carriers Ltd	P.O. Box 41093-00100, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-312712, 312714, 312556 Fax: 254-020-311615 Email: info@commcarrier.com	Longonot Place 8th Floor, Kijabe Street
S.I.T.A	P.O. Box 47339-00100 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-2711172, 2711840, 2711168, 2711594 Fax: 254-020-2715971	I & M Bank Towers 2nd Flr, Ngong Avenue

LOCAL LOOP OPERATORS

Organization	Contact Address	Location
Em Communications	Tel: 254-020-318902/03	Nairobi
Next Generations Limited	Tel: 254-020-605420/ 605425	Ctr Wilson airport, Off Langata Rd
Soliton Systems House Limited	Tel: 254-020-2720653	Duplex Apartments, 3rd Flr, Rm18, Upper Hill Rd

NATIONAL PAYPHONE SERVICE PROVIDERS

Organization	Contact Address	Location
--------------	-----------------	----------



NATIONAL PAYPHONE SERVICE PROVIDERS

Organization	Contact Address	Location
Dial Africa Ltd	Tel: 254-020-318623, 318625, Fax: 254-020318624	Re-insurance Plaza, Mezz Flr, Taifa Rd

PAGING SERVICES PROVIDERS

Organization	Contact Address	Location
Absolute paging Services Ltd	Tel: 254-020-578294,571323	Nairobi
Alphanet Communications Ltd	Tel: 254-020-249254,220710	Nairobi
Beeper communications	P.O. Box 57671, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-560528, 560537, 560544, 570726 Fax 254-020-577367 Email: beeper@kenyaonline.com	Protea/Yaya Apartment, Nairobi
Capital pagers	P.O. Box 74933, Nairobi Tel 254-020-247365 Email: CPA@capitalfm.co.ke	Lonrho Hse, Standard St, Nairobi
EP Communication Ltd	Tel: 254-020-312200	Nairobi
Kiun Communications Ltd	Tel: 254-041-476144,45	Mombasa
Paging services ltd	P.O. Box 57671 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-2717717,578000,576000 Fax 254-02-710347 Email: pslmsa@pagingkenya.com	Yaya Apartments, Nairobi
Royal media services	P.O. Box 7468-00300, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-2721415/16 Fax: 254-02-2724220 Email: yfm96@royalmedia.co.ke	Nairobi

PUBLIC DATA OPERATORS

Organization	Contact Address	Location
Azicon Engineering Ltd	Tel: 254-020-607825, 604746, 605294	Police Post Bldg, Wilson Airport, Langata Rd.
Broadband Access Limited	Tel: 254-020-3746669,3746897, 3743798, 606368	Kalsons Towers, Westlands
Kenya Data Network Ltd	P.O. Box 62499 00200 Nairob Tel: 254-020-556755, 555938, 556526, 828681/59/68/85, 69021901 Fax: 254-020-69021901	Parkside Towers, Tower B, 7th Flr, Mombasa Road
Pegrume Limited	P.O. Box 41093-00100 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-312717, 312556, 249945, 350630/40 Fax: 254-020-311041 Email: support@pegrume.com	Longonot Place 8th Floor, Kijabe Street
Simbanet Com Ltd	Tel: 254-020-551925-6 / 650578 / 551923 / 551927	Nairobi



PUBLIC DATA OPERATORS

Organization	Contact Address	Location
Telkom Kenya Limited	P.O. Box 30301-00100 GPO Nairobi Tel: 254-020-3232000 Fax: 254-020-251071 / 330435 Email: marketing@telkom.co.ke Website: www.telkom.co.ke	Nairobi

VALUE ADDED SERVICE PROVIDERS

Organization	Contact Address	Location
Adtel Phone Company Ltd	Tel: 254-020-2719011, 2710528, 2711298, 2712447, 2716818	Panafrican Insurance Hse, Nairobi.
Atech Limited	Tel: 254-020-350727, 353535, 827044, 827045/46	Nairobi
Cellucom Kenya Ltd	Tel: 254-020-3754603, 3754752, 3740604/16	Rank Xerox Hse, 1st Flr, shop No. 28, Parklands Rd.
Interactive Media Services	Tel: 254-020-341514, 341566, 341518, 341567	Telposta Tws 20th Flr, Kenyatta Ave.
Satellite Tracking (Kenya) Ltd	Tel: 254-020-828597-9 / 828509/7	Nairobi
Vts Fonework Ltd	Tel: 254-020-343614-16, 3249000	Lonrho Hse Kaunda Street

J. MEAT SECTOR

Organization	Contact Address	Location
Alpha Fine Foods Ltd	P.O. Box 10338, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-53335+5 Fax: 254-020-530335 Email: affl@alphanaairobi.com	Road "A" off Enterprise Road
Farmer's Choice Ltd	P.O. Box 47791, 00100 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-811722 Fax: 254-020-812123 Email: sausage@farmerschoice.co.ke	Kahawa Station Off
Gatare Garden Produce	Tel: 254-020-520324, 521852, 581515	Nairobi
Gourmet Meat Products Ltd	P.O. Box 24200 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-575274, 565962 Fax: 254-020-565962	Lavington Green, James Gichuru Road,
Kenchic Ltd	P.O. Box 20052 City square, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-558102/554856	Libra House, Mombasa Road Nairobi
Kenya Bacon Co. Ltd	P.O. Box 41748, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-540439	Wakulima Lane Nairobi



J. MEAT SECTOR

Organization	Contact Address	Location
Maasai Ostrich Farm Ltd	Tel: 254-45-22505-6 / 22664	Kitengela / Namanga Rd
Meat Processors Ltd	P.O. Box 40028 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-600290	Mugoya South C, Nairobi.
National Airport Services (NAS) Meat Processing Division.	P.O. Box 19010 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-556396/557697 Fax: 254-020-554214 Email: nasmpdnpl@swiftkenys.com	Enterprise Road, Nairobi,
Ngeca Feeds	Tel: 254-066-33100, 31150	Limuru

ANIMAL FEED PRODUCERS

Organization	Contact Address	Location
Sigma Feeds	P.O. Box 18138, 00500 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-891572, 891712, 89064 Email: sigmafeeds@wananchi.com Web: www.sigmafeeds.com	Bogoni Rd, Langata, Ideal farm,
Synergy Ltd	Tel: 254-020-763871/ 760205	Kirima Market Building, Muslim Road
Unga Feeds Ltd	P.O. Box 41788 City Sq. Nairobi Tel: 254-020-530607, 536357-65	Dakar Road, Industrial Area
Westend Meat Products	P.O. Box 14367, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-2721863,2717699	Post Office Bldg Apaka Rd, Nairobi

K. PHARMACEUTICAL SECTOR

Organization	Contact Address	Location
Aventis	P.O. Box 30104, 00100 GPO Nairobi Tel: 254-020-211533, 210348,221227, 227975 Fax: 254-020-211545	Ambank Hse 14th Flr, University Way, Nairobi.
Bayer	P.O. Box 30321 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-860667-74, 803346, 803899, 803906, 801303 Fax: 254-020-803345	Outering/Thika Rd, Ruaraka
Cosmos Pharmaceuticals	P.O. Box 41433-00100 Tel: 254-020-550700-09 Fax: 254-020-532948,550680 Email: info@cosmos-pham.com	Rangwe Cls, Lunga Lunga Rd, Ind Area.
Dawa Phamaceuticals	P.O. Box 47105 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-862404/05,802467 Fax: 254-02-802463 Email: dawa@africaonline.co.ke	Baba Dogo Rd, Nairobi



K. PHARMACEUTICAL SECTOR

Organization	Contact Address	Location
Eli Lilly	P.O. Box 254-02-41556, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-3747088, 3747054 Fax: 254-02-3747070	Chiromo Crt 2nd Flr Chiromo Rd.
Glaxo SmithKline	P.O. Box 78392 Viwandani Nairobi Tel: 254-020-6933200,534241 Fax: 254-020 6933385, 534232	Likoni Rd, Indu. Area
Kenya Medical Association (KMA)	Tel: 254-020-2714991, 2712010, 2716811, 2711069 Fax: 254-020-2717170 Email: kmanec@wananchi.com	KMA Hse, Chyulu Rd, Upper Hill.
Kenya Medical Supplies Agency	P.O. Box 47715 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-537670 / 3 Fax: 254-020-540205	Meru
Norvatis	P.O. Box 46057-00100 Nairobi Tel: 245-020-311585, 311596,311598 Fax: 254-020-311562.	Consolidated Bank Bldg, 4th Flr Koinange St.
Pfizer	P.O. Box 18244, Nairobi Tel: 254-02-531202-6, 350974 Fax: 254-02-531207	Isiolo Rd, Industrial Area
Phamaceutical Society of Kenya (PSK)	P.O. Box 44290 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-573855, 564569 Fax: 254-020-213194 Email: psk@skyweb.co.ke	Menelik Rd, Off Ngong rd Nairobi.
Pharmacy and Poisons Board	P.O. Box 27663, 00506 Nairobi, Fax: 254-02-2713431 Email: ppb@africaonline.co.ke	Masaba Road
Pharmacia	P.O. Box 47797, Nairobi Tel: 254-020- 580342, 580346, 580352 Fax: 254-020- 580355 Email: framinmarketing@iconnet.co.ke	No. 36 Peponi Rd, Nairobi.
Pharmacy and Poisons Board	P.O. Box 27663 - 00506 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-2713750 / 2721937 Fax: 254-020-2713431 Email: ppb@africaonline.co.ke	Josem Trust House - Bunyala- Masaba road
Roche	P.O. Box 44212-00100, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-2715720/21, 2715723, 2718949 Fax: 254-020-2715773 Email: rohe@africaonline.co.ke	Capitol Hill Tws, 7th Flr, Cathedral Rd

L. PYRETHRUM SECTOR

Organization	Contact Address	Location
Kenya Pyrethrum Information Centre (KIPC)	A-5411, Oberalm 807 Salzburg, Austria, Tel: +43-6245-83381-0, Fax: +43-6245-82356,	Europe



L. PYRETHRUM SECTOR

Organization	Contact Address	Location
	Email: kpica@kenya-pyrethrum.com	
Pyrethrum Board of Kenya (PBK)	P.O. Box 420 Nakuru Tel: 254-37-211567-72 Fax: 254-37-210466/ 214201/ 45274, Email: marketing@kenya-pyrethrum.com Website: www.kenya-pyrethrum.com	Gen. Mathenge rd, Industrial Area - Nakuru

M. SISAL SECTOR

Organization	Contact Address	Location
DWA Estate Ltd	P.O.Box 71 Kibwezi Tel: 254-020-2725558 Fax: 254-020-2721422	Kibwezi
Kilifi Plantations Ltd	Private Bag -Kilifi Tel: 254-041-22119/22120/22383 Fax: 254-041-22149	Kilifi
Migotiyo Plantations Ltd	P.O.Box 19 Migotiyo Tel: 254-20-444128/29 Fax: 254-20-4449282 Email: migotiyo@kenyaweb.com	Westlands Rhapsa Rd/Pilipili Way Nairobi
Rea Vipingo Plantations Ltd	P.O.Box 1 Vipingo Tel: 254-041-32204 Fax 254-041-32204	Rea Vipingo
Teita Estate Ltd	P.O.Box 36 Mwatate Tel: 254-043-36042 Fax: 254-043-36024	Funzi Rd, Nairobi
Voi Sisal Estate	P.O.Box 10 Voi Tel: 254-043-30015 Fax: 254-043-30038	Voi

SISAL AGENTS

Organization	Contact Address	Location
Benle Investment (k) Ltd	P.O. Box 69731 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-0722649447 Fax: 254-20-250130 Email: bebleke@yahoo.com	Nairobi
Migotiyo Plantations Ltd	P.O. Box 47061 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-4449128/29 Fax: 254-020-4449282 Email: migotiyo@kenyaweb.com	Migotiyo
Pack Enterprises Ltd	P.O. Box 18488 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-544525/6 Fax: 254-020-652160 Email: info@pack.co.ke	Nairobi
Reham Trading Co. Ltd	P.O. Box 60206 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-226580/3	Nairobi



SISAL AGENTS

Organization	Contact Address	Location
	Fax: 2 54-020-338174	
Mombasa Cashewnut Processors (K) Ltd	P.O. Box 85985 Mombasa Tel: 254-041-228476 Fax: 254-020-223323 Email: kiliwale@africaonline.co.ke	Mombasa
Girlfreight Cargo Services Ltd	Tel: 254-020-602080 / 606486 Fax: 254-020-604866	Nairobi
Tropical Farm Ltd	P.O. Box 260 Thika Tel: 254-067-21637/8 Fax: 254-067-30468/31132 Email: scem@swiftkenya.com	Thika
Wigglesworth Exporters Ltd	P.O. Box 90501 Mombasa Tel: 254-041-225244 Fax: 254-041-652160	Mombasa

N. SUGAR SECTOR

Organization	Contact Address	Location
Chemelil Sugar Company Ltd	P.O. Box 177 Ahero Tel: 254-0341-51733,51022, 51534/35/38 Email: info@chemsugar.co.ke	Muhoroni
Kenya Sugar Board	P.O. Box 51500 (00200) Nairobi Tel: 254-020631880/631642/631762 Fax: 254-020-630797/630853 Email: ksb@africaonline.co.ke	Sukari Plaza upper Kabete
Kenya Sugar Research Foundation	P.O. Box 44, Kisumu Tel: 254-057-43 672 /43 812 Fax: 254-057-23 649 Email: kesref@swiftkisumu.com	Kisumu Miwani Rd Ksm
Miwani Sugar Company Ltd	P.O. Box 41963 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-2712317 Fax: 254-020-2712316, 2712318	Viewpark Tws Uhuru Hwy
Muhoroni Sugar Company Ltd	P.O. Box 2 Muhoroni Tel: 254-0341 -51002, 51002, 51015/16/17/31 Email: musco@swiftkisumu.com	Muhoroni
Mumias Sugar Company Ltd	P.O. Box 57092, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-712317, 712318 Fax: 254-020-712316 Email: msc@africaonline	Royal Ngao Hse
Nzoia Company Ltd	P.O. Box 285 Bungoma , Tel: 254-0337-20741/42/43/30, 20311/2 Fax: 254-0337-20289	Bungoma/W ebuye Rd
South Nyanza Sugar Company Ltd	P.O. Box 48979, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-218318, 220795, 221380, 310038 Fax: 254-020-218318	Utalii Hse 2nd Flr



N. SUGAR SECTOR

Organization	Contact Address	Location
West Kenya Sugar Company	P.O. Box 2101 Kakamega Tel: 254-0331-207790, 20896, 20897 Fax: 254-0331-20895	Shamberere South Kabras

O. TEA SECTOR

INDUSTRY BODIES

Organization	Contact Address	Location
East African Tea Trade Association	P.O. Box 85174 Mombasa 80100 Tel: 254-041-315687/315245 Fax: 254-041-225823 Email: info@eatta.com Web: www.eatta.com	11th Flr, Nyayo hse Kenyatta Ave.
Kenya Tea Development Agency	P.O. Box 30213, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-221441-4 Fax: 254-020-245773 /211240 /210636 Email: info@ktdateas.co.ke Website: www.ktdateas.com	Head Office K.T.D.A
Kenya Tea Growers Association	P.O. Box 320 Kericho, Kenya Tel: 254-052-20039 Fax: 254-052-32172 Email: ketegro@africanonline.co.ke	Moi Hwy Kericho Nandi Hills
Nyayo Tea Zones Development Authority	P.O. Box 48552-00100 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-315650	Nyayo Hse Nairobi
Tea Board of Kenya	P.O. Box: 20064 City Square, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-572421/97/45/6 Fax: 254-020-562120 Email: teaboardk@kenyaweb.com	Naivasha Rd. Off Ngong Road
Tea Research Foundation	P.O. Box 820, Kericho 20200 Tel: 254-052-20598/9 Fax: 254-52-20575 Email: tearfk@insightkenya.com	Kericho

TEA PRODUCERS & MANAGEMENT AGENCIES

Organization	Contact Address	Location
Eastern Produce Kenya	P.O. Box 45560, 00100 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-4440115/ 4440117/16/19 Fax: 254-020-4449635/4440118 Email: mail@easternproduce.co.ke	3 rd Floor, New Rehema Hse, Nairobi
James Finlay Kenya Ltd	P.O. Box 72244, Nairobi Tel: 570638/571454/565675 Fax: 571454 Email: nairobioffice@finlay.co.ke	Nairobi
Kaimosi Tea Estate Ltd	P.O. Box 1 Kaimosi Tel: 254-056- 2223 / 2265/ 67/75, 2400/29 Fax: 254-056- 2404	Off Kapsabet /Chavakali Rd,



TEA PRODUCERS & MANAGEMENT AGENCIES

Organization	Contact Address	Location
Kapchorwa Tea Compay	P.O. Box 12 Nandi Hills Tel: 254-0326-43112, 43137/38, 43284, Fax: 254-0326-42217	Nandi Hills
Kaisugu Ltd	P.O. Box 37 Kericho Tel: 254-0361-20027, 30034, 30309 Fax 254-0361-21358	Kericho/Nakuru Rd
Karirana Tea Estate	P.O.Box 39 Limuru Fax: 254-066-71212 Email: kel-infor@kel.co.ke	Limuru
Kipkebe Ltd (Sasini Tea & Coffee Ltd)	P.O. Box 30151 Sotik Tel; 254-0361- 20780, 20785, 20788, 20789 Fax: 254-0361- 20852	Off Sotik/Kisii Rd
Kakuzi Ltd Siret Division	Tel: 254-020-43172, 43182	Nandi Hills
Kiptagich Tea Estates Ltd	Tel: 254-051-851601	Nakuru
Maramba Tea Factory Ltd	P.O. Box 204 Limuru Tel: 254-066-50470 / 50509 Fax: 254-066-51157	Limuru rd, Tigoni Kamunde Limuru
Nandi Tea Estate Ltd	Tel: 254-053-43008, 43232	Nandi Hills Kapsabet Rd Nandi Hills
Ngorongo Tea Factory Ltd	Tel: 254-066-5700213 / 5700214	Kiambu Ngorongo Rd Kiambu
Sotik Highlands Tea Estates	Tel: 254-052-20854 / 9	Ikonge rd Sotik
The Sotik Tea Company	Tel: 254-052-32144 / 20853 / 21817 / 21577 / 21501 / 32143 / 32160 / 32180 / 30579	Chepilat Ikonge rd Kericho
Unilever Tea Kenya Ltd	P.O. Box 30062-01000 GPO Nairobi Tel: 254-020-652420 / 532520 Fax: 254-020-558576 Email: info@unilever.com Website: www.unilever.com	Nairobi
Williamson Tea Kenya (Changoi Estates)	P.O. Box 42281 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-710740 Fax: 254-020-2718737	Williamson Hse Ngong Ave Nairobi

P. VEGETABLE OIL INDUSTRY

Organization	Contact Address	Location
Aberdare Oil Millers	P.O. Box 94 Nyeri Tel: 254-061-2730	Nyeri
Arkay Manufacturing plant	P.O. Box 679 Eldoret Tel: 254-053-33051/33052 Fax: 245-0321-31138 Email: arkay@net2000ke.com	Kambi Somali Rd, Eldoret.



P. VEGETABLE OIL INDUSTRY

Organization	Contact Address	Location
Bidco Oil Refineries Ltd	P.O. Box 239 Thika Tel: 254-067-30102 Fax: 254-067-30104 Email: thika@bidco-oil.com Web: www.bidco-oil.com	Thika
Coastal Industries Limited	Tel: 254-041-224905	Shimanzi Chai St, Mombasa
Corn products Ltd	P.O. Box 11889, Nairobi Tel: 254-020-3628000 Fax: 020-3628205 Email: cornprod@africaonline.co.ke	Maksons Plaza, 3rd flr, Parklands Rd, Westlands, Nairobi
Diamond Industries	Tel: 020-250132, 228968.	Kijabe St, Nairobi
Eldoret Oil Industries	P.O. Box 4058 Eldoret Tel: 254-053-31358 Fax: 254-053-33506	Mitta Rd, Eldoret
Elite oil industries	Tel: 254-020-341259	Nairobi
Fresh Produce Exporters Association of Kenya (FPEAK)	P.O. Box 40312 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-4451488 Fax: 254-020-4451489 Email: info@fpeak.org Website: www.fpeak.org	Nairobi
Horticultural Crops Development Authority (HCDA)	P.O. Box 42601, Nairobi, Kenya Tel: 254-20-827260 Fax: 254-20-827264 Email: hcdamd@wananchi.com	Nairobi
Kapa Oils Refineries	P.O. Box 18492 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-823526, 823527, 823877, 823893/94 Email: infokapa-oil.com Web: http://www.kapa-oil.com	Main Mombasa Rd, Nairobi
Kenya Nut company	Tel: 254-067-21019, 21023,31249 Fax: 254-067-30953 Email: tcm@africaonline.co.ke	Thika
Malindi Industries Ltd	Tel: 254-042-20779, 20072	Malindi
Menengai Oil Refineries	Tel; 254-051-212355,/56, 212358	Nakuru/Eldoret Hwy, Nakuru
Mumias Sugar Co.	Tel: 254-056-41620/21	Mumias / Bungoma Rd, Mumias
Nakuru Oil Mills	Tel: 254-051-43861, 212250	Timber Mill Rd, Nakuru.
Oil Crop Development Limited	P.O. Box 2657 GPO Nakuru Tel: 254-051-212120-22 Fax: 254-051-212124 Email: ocd@africaonline.co.ke	Sungura Ave. off Nakuru/Eldoret Rd, Opposite Elianto, Nakuru.



P. VEGETABLE OIL INDUSTRY

Organization	Contact Address	Location
Palmac Oil Refiners	P.O. Box 92 GPO Nakuru Tel: 254-051-212293-4, 213115, 211109 Fax: 254-051-215662/212771 Email: palmac@africaonline.co.ke	Harry Thuku Rd, Industrial Area Nakuru
Premier Oil Extraction	Tel: 254-020- 681343,651344,651342	Nairobi
Pwani Oil Products	P.O.Box 81927 Mombasa Tel: 254-041-495563/ 493137/ 495554/ 491755 Fax: 254-011-490435 Email: pwani@net2000ke.com	Wahunzi St
Rift Valley Product Limited	Tel: 254-051-211755, 211756	Harvester Rd, Nakuru
Sansora Oil Mill	Tel: 254-058-31818/19,32004	Old Sansora Bld 2nd Flr, Sansora Rd, Kisii.
Tecaflex	Tel: 254-041-229718	Mombasa
Unilever	P.O. Box 30062-00100 GPO Nairobi Tel: 254-020-69022000, 522505 Fax: 254-020-558576 Email: ukl.info@unilever.com Website: www.unilever.com	Commercial St, Ind Area Nairobi.
Voi Industries	P.O. Box 45 Voi Tel: 254-043-2506,30136	Voi Town Centre Voi Mombasa Rd
Western seed and Grain Co.	P.O. Box 1022 GPO Kitale Tel: 254-054-20663, 30232, 31282.	Mafuta Rd, Kitale.

Q. WOOD SECTOR

Organization	Contact Address
A Baumann (K) Ltd	P.O. Box 30570 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-210300 Fax: 254-020-210315
Acu Products	P.O. Box 971 Nakuru Tel: 254-051-43872 Fax: 254-051-212957
Afri International (K) Ltd	P.O. Box 43118 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-533017,533466,558762
Afri International (K) Ltd	P.O. Box 43118 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-540015
African Cotton Industries Ltd	Tel: 254-020-824959
All Africa Timber Industries	P.O. Box 78070 Nairobi Tel 254-20-5435551 Fax:254-20-533190,



Q. WOOD SECTOR

Organization	Contact Address
Awasi General works	P.O. Box 56387 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-228224.
Carton Manufacturers	Tel: 254-020-530687-8 Fax: 254-020-543981
Cartubox Industries (EA) Ltd	Tel: 254-51-215997 Nakuru Fax: 254-51-211614
Chandaria Industries Ktd	P.O. Box 30621 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-802252, 862126, 862124, 802253-4 Fax: 254-020-862130 Email: info@chandaria.com
Colour packaging Ltd	P.O. Box 18743 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-862120, 803455, 803801, 322525,803802 Email: info@colourpackaging.co.ke
Crown Cork Co (EA) Ltd	P.O. Box 46408 Nairobi Tel: 254-20-542300 Fax: 254-20-54432
Deeco Ltd	Tel: 254-020-552995/552595
Dodhia Packaging Ltd	P.O. Box 42571 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-531020,531021-2, 551568, 650067 Fax: 254-020-531025 Email dpl@dplkenya.com
E. African Packaging Industries Ltd	P.O. Box 30146 00100 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-530176-83, 531337-40, 351847 Fax: 254-020-530184, 652307, 652308
E.A Paper Bag Mfg Ltd	P.O. Box 18167 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-556683
Envelope Manufacturers Ltd	P.O. Box 90314 Mombasa Tel: 254-41-223023
Fay Kenya Ltd	P.O. Box 31437 00600 Nairobi Tel: 254-20-5379223-4, 533518, 556810, 532243, 534207, 559608 Fax: 254-020-533518
Fine wood Works Ltd	Tel: 254:020-651430
Furncon Ltd	Tel: 254-020-223738/ 802943
Hill Converters (EA) Ltd	P.O. box 2990-00200 Tel: 254-020-551748 Fax: 254-020-551749 Email: hillsconverters@yahoo.com.uk
Kenya Matches Ltd	P.O. Box 100 Kisumu Tel: 254-057-22927 Fax: 254-057-22911
Madhupaper Kenya Ltd	Tel: 254-020-555110
Modern Lithographic (K) Ltd	P.O. Box 52810 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-531887-8, 534391,559290. Fax 254-020-532149 Email: sales@modernlithographic.co.ke
Packaging Manufacturers Ltd	P.O. Box 82571 Mombasa Tel: 254-041-49334



Q. WOOD SECTOR

Organization	Contact Address
Pan African Paper Mills	Box 535 Webuye Tel: 254-20-227942-3, 583241, 583192
Paper Converters (K) Ltd	P.O. Box 59942nbi Tel: 254-020-533211 /530702 /531031 Fax: 254-020-530919 Email: info@papconkenya.com
Paperhouse of Kenya Ltd	Tel: 254-020-531258-61
Perfect Printers Ltd	P.O. Box 74501 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-335195, 336617 Fax: 254-020-212430
Pinewood Industries	P.O. Box 18767 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-541706
Ramboo colourcane Ltd	P.O. Box 50706 0200 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-651531 Fax: 254-020-651519 Email: ramboo@wananchi.com Website; www.ramboodesignercane.com
Tetra Pak Convertors	P.O. Box 78340 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-534300 Fax: 254-020-532083
United Bags Manufacturers Ltd	Tel: 254-020-630156/630157
Victoria Timber Ltd	Tel: 254-20-552840
Wiggins Teape (K) Ltd	P.O. Box 49998 Nairobi Tel: 254-020-531255 Fax: 254-020-540028